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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

VI

VIl

VIIL

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree

with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable” on the particular page.

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental
statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor-
mation on the supplemental page, including the title of the page and the page number. Do not change the page
numbers.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60° F.

DEFINITIONS

Btu per cubic foot - The total heating value expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60° F

if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F,

and under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm per sec. ?) with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total
heating value.)

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors and Stockholder
Florida Public Utilities Company

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida Public Utilites Company -
Natural Gas Division, which comprise the balance sheets - regulatory basis as of December 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis for each of the two years in
the period ended December 31, 2017 and the statement of retained earnings - regulatory basis for
the year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, included on
pages 6 through 11 of the accompanying Annual Report of Natural Gas Ultilities, as filed with the
Florida Public Service Commission.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which
are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

BAKER TILLY
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division
as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and its income and expenses for the years then ended in
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which
are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases described in Note 1.

Regulatory Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.
As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared by Florida
Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of
the Florida Public Service Commission, which are substantially equivalent to the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Restriction on Use
Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management
of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division and

for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ek Tetly Yorchomp oty 45

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
August 30, 2018



ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Florida Public Utilities Company December 31, 2017

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

1641 Worthington Road Suite 220 West Palm Beach, FL 33409
05 Name of Contact Person

06 Title of Contact Person

Mike Cassel Director of Regulatory Affairs

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220, West Plam Beach, FL 33409
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

09 Date of Report (Mo., Day, Yr)

§/30)R018

(904) 530-7052

ATTESTATION

| certify that | am the responsible accounting officer of

Florida Public Utilities Company
that | have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017, inclusive.

| also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

| am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing

with the intent to mislead a public servant in the

performance of his or her official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in
S.775.082 and S. 775.083.

b W (g _§la0f2015

Signature / Date '
Beth W. Cooper Chief Financial Officer
Name Title
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
1. If any corporation, business frust, or similar organization or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the  trustee(s).
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation 2. If the above required information is available from the SEC
or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
control. If control was in a holding company organization, show (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or vears for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

1. As of October 28, 2009, Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
("Chesapeake").

2. Chesapeake's Form 10-K report filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, is for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017.

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests,
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is available from the SEC
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting  (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provided

rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
held, naming any intermediaries involved. compatible.

DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as
control, where the voting control is equally divided between two holders,
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control

interposition of an intermediary. may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition  more parties who together have control within the meaning of the

of an intermediary which exercises direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting | Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) {b) © (d)
Propane Gas 100%

Flo-Gas Corporation

Note: Chesapeake,our parent cornpany directly and indirectly controls
other subsidiaries. These organizations are listed in Chesapeake's Form
10-K.
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017

OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or
function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policymaking functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.

Title Name of Officer Salary for Year
(a) (b) (©)

Director, Chairman & CEO Michael P. McMasters $ 118,405
President Jeffry M. Householder $ 63,910
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant Secretary Beth W. Cooper $ 41,514
Vice President Kevin J. Webber $ 100,674
Chief Strategy Officer Elaine B. Bittner (1) $ 39,215
Chief Information Officer Vikrant A. Gadgil 3 33,037
Vice President Thomas E. Mahn $ 33,700
Assistant Vice President Nicole T.Carter $ 64,516
Senior Vice President/Secretary/General Counsel James Moriarty $ 54,443
Assistant Vice President Cheryl Martin $ 57,109
Chief Human Resources Officer Lou J. Anatrella $ 33,037
Assistant Vice President Devon S. Rudloff $ 34,212
Assistant Vice President Joseph D. Steinmetz $ 32,333
Vice President Naimul Islam $ 35,320
Assistant Vice President Aleida Socarras (2) % 42 871
Note: The salaries above represent only that portion allocated to FPU's natural gas division
(1) Effective 5/2018 no longer with the Company
(2) Effective 5/2017 no longer an officer of FPU

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk.

who are officers of the respondent.

No. of
Directors
Meetings Fees During
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Year
(a) (b) (©) (d)

Eugene H. Bayard, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Thomas J. Bresnan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ =
Ronald G. Forsythe, Jr., Ph.D., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Thomas P. Hill, Jr., Director 9089 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 3 -
Dennis S. Hudson, i, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Paul L. Maddock, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 4 $ =
Calvert A. Morgan, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Dianna F. Morgan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
John R. Schimkaitis, Director 909 Silver Lake Bivd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Michael P. McMasters,Chairman 909 Silver Lake Bivd., Dover Delaware 19904 T $ -
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31,2017

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the
respondents who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or

date if a meeting were in order. If any such holder held in trust, give

complied within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the
previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of

security holders.

compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that

in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.)
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the
trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not

security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show
in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a sup-
plemental statement of circumstances whereby such security became

vested with voting rights and give others important particulars
(details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State
whether voting rights are actual or contingent if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges
in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the
determination of corporate action by any method, explain
briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating
to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the
amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased
by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the

ten largest security holders.

VOTING SECURITIES

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder
(a)

Number of votes as of (date):

Total Votes Common Stock |Preferred Stock Other
(b) (c) (d) (e)

TOTAL votes of all voting securities

TOTAL number of security holders

TOTAL votes of security holders listed below

Effective October 28, 2009 FPU became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Chesapeake.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

particulars concerning the transactions.

Commission authorization, if any was required.

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the 3. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution
statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the

inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none” "not applicable,”
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given

1. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger,
or consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved,

2. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description
of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to

system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased also the approximate number of customers added
or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service.
4. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results

of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

5. State briefly the status of any materially important transactions of]
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an
officer, director, security holder, voting trustee, associated
company or known associate of any of these persons was a party
or in which any such person had a material interest.

None
None
None

None
None

bW N

Page 5



Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
blo, (@) (b) — Ad).

1 UTILITY PLANT S

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 12 $ 317,390,558 3 330,862,979

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 12 $ 1,332,161 $ 1,182,689

4 TOTAL Utility Plant Total of lines 2 and 3) $ 318,722,719 $ 332,045,668

5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., Depl. & Acg. Adj. (108, 111, 115) 12 $ (74,664,536) $ (82,098,383)

6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) $ 244,058,183 $ 249,947,285

7 Utility Plant Adjustments (116)

8 Gas Stored (117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) -

9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS s s e
10 Nonutility Property (121) - 3 8,436 3 8,436
11 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) -

12 Investments in Associated Companies (123) -

13 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) -

14 Other investments (124) - $ - 3

15 Special Funds (125, 126, 128) -

16 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 10 through 15) $ 8,436 $

17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS = Sama
18 Cash (131) - 3 791,939 $ (399,969)
19 Special Deposits (132-134) -

20 Working Funds (135) - $ 13,954 $ 13,951
21 Temporary Cash Investments (136) -

22 Notes Receivable (141) -

23 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 3 6,896,380 $ 8,303,048
24 Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 3 1,619,507 $ 135,142
25  |{Less) Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-Credit (144) - $ (121,641) $ (133,359)
26 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -

27 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) - $ 147,643,828 $ 196,900,672
28 Fuel Stock (151) -

29 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) -

30 Residuals (Electric) and Extracted Products {Gas) (153) -

3 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) - $ 375,864 $ 406,879
32 Merchandise (155) - $ - $ -
33 Other Material and Supplies (156) -

34 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) -

35 Gas Stored Underground & LNG Stored (164.1-164.3) -

36 Prepayments (165) 18 $ 563,609 $ 689,225
37 |Advances for Gas (166-167) -

38 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) -

39 Rents Receivable (172) -

40  |Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - $ 2,327,760 $ 2,404,195
41 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) - $ - 3 -
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 18 through 41) $ 160,227,774 $ 208,319,784
3 DEFERRED DEBITS S 1 T
44 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) -

45 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 18

46 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 18

47 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 18 $ 15,521,151 $ 13,170,320
48 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - $ - $ -
49 Clearing Accounts (184) - $ - $ 77,208.00
50 Temporary Facilities (185) -

51 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 19 $ 3,188,860 $ 1,067,528
52 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) -

53 Research, Development and Demonstration Expenditures (188) -

54 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 20

55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 24 $ 6,844,516 $ 11,823,460
56 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -

57 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 44 through 56) $ 25,554,527 $ 26,138,516
58 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Total of lines 6, 7, 8, 16, 42, 57) $ 429,848,920 $ 484,414,021
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No.| Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (2) @ | @ 1 @
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL :
2 Common Stock (201, 202, 203, 205, 2086, 207) -
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) -
4 Other Paid-In Capital (208-214) -
5 Retained Earnings (215, 216) 10 $ 112,444,554 $ 120,228,338
6 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 10
7 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) -
8 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 through 7) $ 112,444,554 $ 120,228,338
9 LONG-TERM DEBT : ' :
10 Bonds (221) 21
11 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 21
12 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 21
13 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 21
14 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 21
15 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 21
16 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 10 through 15)
17 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
18 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) -
19 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - $ 772529 8 669,310
20 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - $ 4,621 $ 45,826
21 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - $ 11,355,259 | § 9,372,081
22 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
23 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
24 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 18 through 23) $ 12,132,409 § 10,087,217
25 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 4 = : '
26 Notes Payable (231) -
27 Accounts Payable (232) - $ 6,068,338 $ 5,380,513
28 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
29 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) - $ 226,733240| 8 256,848,210
30 Customer Deposits (235) - $ 7,637,736 $ 7,958,442
31 Taxes Accrued (236) 2 $ (11,229,086)] § (1,611,550)
32 Interest Accrued (237) - $ 200,352 $ 199,110
33 Dividends Declared (238) -
34 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) -
35 Matured Interest (240) =
36 Tax Collections Payable (241) - $ 990,378 $ 659,098
37 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 22 $ 1,186,197 $ 1,334,402
38 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) -
39
40 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 26 through 39) $ 231,587,155 $ 270,768,225
41 DEFERRED CREDITS e : a5 : S
42 Customer Advances for Construction (252) - $ 2,286,174 $ 2,056,402
43 Other Deferred Credits (253) 22 $ 10,479,623 $ 14,452,971
e Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 22 - $ 25,886,357
45 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 23 - -
46 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) -
47 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 20
48 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 24 $ 60,919,005 $ 40,935,511
49 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 42 through 48) $ 73,684,802 $ 83,330,241
50
51 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 8, 16, 24, 40 and TQ) $ 429,848,920 $ 484,414,021
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME
1. Use page 11 for important notes regarding the statement which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
of income or any account thereof. allocations and apportionments from those used in the
2. Give concise explanations on page 11 concerning signifi- preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect
cant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. of such changes.
3. Enter on page 11 a concise explanation of only 4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
those changes in accounting methods made during the year are different from that reported in prior reports.
Ref. Total Total
Page Gas Utility Gas Utility
Line Account No. Current Year Previous Year
L @) L/ . T T —
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME B :
2|Operating Revenues (400) 26 $ 82,508,447 | $ 77,508,100
3[Operating Expenses B
4| Operation Expenses (401) 27-29 $ 47,834,816 | $ 45,131,961
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 27-29 $ 1,190,357 | $ 1,294,259
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 15-16 $ 7,144,530 | $ 6,449,791
7| Amortization & Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) = $ 950,817 | § 906,815
8| Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment (406) - $ 1,821,708 | $ 1,821,708
9| Amortization of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant
and Regulatory Study Costs (407.1) -
10| Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) -
11| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 2 $ 441,154 | § 441,154
12| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) - $ (432,861)| $ (432,861)
13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 23 $ 7,400,745 | § 7,039,373
14| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 25 $ 3,696,530 | § (1,523,740)
15 - Other (409.1) - $ 258,399 | $ 138,499
16| Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 24 $ 3,088,074 | $ 7,973,358
17| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 24 $ (2,652,961)| § (2,379,533)
18| Investment Tax Credit Adjustment - Net (411.4) 23 $ - 1% -
19| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) -
20| Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7) -
21| Other Operating Income (412-414) -
22| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 -21) $ 70,741,305 | $ 66,860,780
23|Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 22)
24 (Carry forward to page 9, line 25) $ 11,767,142 | § 10,645,319
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)
Ref. TOTAL
Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
25|  Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 8) $ 11,767,143 | $ 10,645,319
26 Other Income and Deductions " ' :
27|  Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) -
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) -
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) -
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 10
35 Interest and Dividend Income (418) - $ 5589 | § 6,419
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) -
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) - $ (4,467)| 8 11,039
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) - $ - |s -
39 TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 29 through 38) $ 1122 (% 17,458
40|  Other Income Deductions i : i
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) -
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 33
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 33 $ (55,319) $ (48,857)
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 43) $ (55,319)| $ (48,857)
45 Taxes Applicable to Other Income and Deductions Ha : :
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) -
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) - $ 8,552 1,276
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) - $ 1,422 212
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 24 $ (638,480)| $ (428,321)
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Credit (411.2) 24 $ 3,338 -
51 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment - Net (411.5) -
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 46 through 52) $ (625,168)| $ (426,833)
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 39,44,53) $ (679,366)| $ (458,233)
55 Interest Charges : ' g o
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) - $ 2,116,205 [ § 1,967,042
57 Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 21 $ 40,001 | § 41,624
58 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) - $ 86,168 | $ 89,581
59 (Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 21
60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) -
61 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 33 $ - -
62 Other Interest Expense (431) 33 $ 1,061,619 | $ 857,120
63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const.-Credit (432) -
64 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 56 through 63) $ 3,303,993 | $ 2,955,368
65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $ 7,783,784 | § 7,231,717
66 Extraordinary Items '
67 Extraordinary Income (434) -
68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) -
69 Net Extraordinary ltems (Total of line 67 less line 68)
70 Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) -
71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Total of line 69 less line 70)
72 Net Income (Total of lines 65 and 71) $ 7,783,784 | 7,231,717
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, and 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
unappropriated retained earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded Earnings.
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
appropriation of retained earnings. amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, eventually to be accumulated.
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. applicable to this statement attach them at page 11.
Contra
Primary
Account
Line [ltem Affected Amount
No. [(a) (b) ©
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) S
1 Balance - Beginning of Year 112,444,554
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) e
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439):
4 Credit;
5 Credit:
6 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 and 5)
7 Debit:
8 Debit:
9 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 7 and 8)
10 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

11 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) TOTAL

12 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) TOTAL

13 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) TOTAL

14 Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings

15 FAS 133 Other Comprehensive Income

16 Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15)

$ 120,228,338

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount

at end of year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated

retained earnings during the year.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215 and 216) (Total of lines 16 and 23)

$ 120,228,338
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Organization and Basis of Presentation

Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPU?”) is a utility engaged in the natural gas and electric distribution business in
Florida. The natural gas division of FPU, excluding the Indiantown and Fort Meade divisions, (“we,” “our™ or “us”) is
engaged in the distribution of natural gas to approximately 61,000 residential, commercial and industrial customers
located in south, central and northeast Florida. Our rates and services are subject to regulation by the Florida Public
Service Commission (“FPSC”). FPU is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation (“Chesapeake

Utilities™).

Our financial statements include the accounts of FPU’s natural gas operation, excluding the accounts of the Indiantown
and Fort Meade divisions. The FPSC requires FPU’s Indiantown and Fort Meade natural gas divisions to be reported
separately from us and therefore, those accounts are excluded from our financial statements. FPU’s electric distribution
and unregulated businesses are also excluded from our financial statements.

Our financial statements are prepared in conformity with the accounting requirements of the FPSC, which are substantially
equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) as set forth in the
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The accounting
requirements of the FERC and the FPSC applied by us in these financial statements are consistent with US GAAP, except
for:
e lack of reclassification of certain negative balances on the balance sheets;
e the presentation of deferred income tax assets and liabilities separately rather than as a single amount;
e the presentation of cost of removal as a component of accumulated depreciation rather than as a regulatory
liability;
e lack of detail property, plant and equipment component costs disclosure;
lack of detail regulatory assets and liability disclosure;
o the omission of the statements of cash flows;
e the omission of the statement of retained earnings for prior year for a comparative presentation;
the accounting treatment of acquisition adjustment and regulatory asset associated with the merger-related
costs and the presentation of acquisition adjustment; and
e the presentation of pass-through revenue taxes, such as gross receipts taxes, franchise taxes and sales taxes, as
revenues and operating expenses rather than on a net basis.

We do not have any ownership interests in investments accounted for using the equity method or any variable interests in
a variable interest entity. We have assessed and reported on subsequent events through August 31, 2018 the date these

financial statements are available to be issued.
2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates
Our financial statements are prepared based on the accounting requirements of the FPSC and the FERC, which require

management to make estimates in measuring assets and liabilities and related revenues and expenses. These estimates
involve judgments with respect to, among other things, various future economic factors that are difficult to predict and
are beyond our control; therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates. As additional information becomes
available, or actual amounts are determined, recorded estimates are revised. Consequently, operating results can be

affected by revisions to prior accounting estimates.



Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Utility Plant

Utility plant is stated at original cost less accumulated depreciation. Costs include direct labor, materials and third-party
construction contractor costs, allowance for funds used during construction (“AFUDC”) and certain indirect costs related
to equipment and employees engaged in construction. The costs of repairs and minor replacements are charged to expense
as incurred, and the costs of major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Upon retirement or disposition of utility
plant, the gain or loss, net of salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation or deferred as a regulatory asset or
liability as required by the FPSC.

Customer contributions or advances in aid of construction reduce utility plant unless the amounts are refundable to
customers. Contributions or advances may be refundable to customers after a number of years based on the amount of
revenues generated from the customers or the duration of the service provided to the customers. Refundable contributions
or advances are recorded initially as liabilities. The amounts that are determined to be non-refundable reduce utility plant
at the time of such determination. As of December 31,2017 and 2016, there were $1.3 million and $773,000, respectively,
of non-refunded contributions or advances reducing utility plant.

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of funds, from both debt and equity sources, used to finance the construction of
major projects. AFUDC is capitalized in rate base for rate making purposes when the completed projects are placed in
service. We did not capitalize AFUDC on utility plant for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Asset Impairment Evaluations
We periodically evaluate whether events or circumstances have occurred which indicate that other long-lived assets may

not be fully recoverable. When such events or circumstances are present, we record an impairment loss equal to the excess
of the assets' carrying value over its fair value if any.

In May 2016, Chesapeake Utilities received $650,000 in cash, as a result of a settlement agreement that Chesapeake
Utilities had entered into with a vendor related to the implementation of a customer billing system. The retention of this
amount is contingent upon engaging this vendor to provide agreed-upon services through May 2020. For each of the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, we were allocated a gain of $67,000 related to this settlement agreement. The gain
from the settlement agreement is included in operations expense in the accompanying statements of income.

Depreciation
We compute depreciation expense by applying composite, annual rates as approved by the FPSC. Depreciation and

amortization expenses are provided at an annual rate averaging 2.9 percent for each of 2017 and 2016.

In accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC, we include the accretion of the cost of removal for future
retirements of utility assets as depreciation expense. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, $1.0 million and
$902,000, respectively, of such accretion was included in depreciation expense. We also report certain depreciation
expenses, mainly related to vehicle, computer software and hardware, as operation expenses rather than depreciation and
amortization expense to comply with the requirements of the FERC. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,
$389,000 and $377,000, respectively, of such depreciation was reported as operation expenses.
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Regulated Operations
We account for our operations in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting

Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 980, Regulated Operations. This Topic includes accounting principles for
companies whose rates are determined by independent third-party regulators. When setting rates, regulators often make
decisions, the economics of which require companies to defer costs or revenues in different periods than may be
appropriate for unregulated enterprises. When this situation occurs, a regulated company defers the associated costs as
regulatory assets on the balance sheet and records them as expense on the income statement as it collects revenues. Further,
regulators can also impose liabilities upon a regulated company for amounts previously collected from customers, and for
recovery of costs that are expected to be incurred in the future as regulatory liabilities. If we were required to terminate
the application of these provisions to our regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would be recognized in the
income statement at that time, which could have a material impact on our financial position, results of operations and cash

flows.

We monitor our regulatory and competitive environment to determine whether the recovery of our regulatory assets
continues to be probable. If we were to determine that recovery of these assets is no longer probable, we would write off
the assets against earnings. We believe that provisions of ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations, continue to apply to our
operations and that the recovery of our regulatory assets is probable.

Revenue Recognition
Our operating revenues are based on rates approved by the FPSC. We read meters and bill customers on monthly cycles

that do not coincide with the accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. We accrue unbilled revenues for
the charges associated with natural gas delivered, but not yet billed, at the end of an accounting period to the extent that

they do not coincide.

We have a fuel cost recovery mechanism. This mechanism provides a method of adjusting the billing rates to reflect
changes in the cost of purchased fuel. The difference between the current cost of fuel and the cost of fuel recovered in
billed rates is deferred and accounted for as either unrecovered purchased fuel costs or amounts payable to customers.
Generally, these deferred amounts are recovered or refunded within one year.

Operation and Maintenance Expenses
Operations and maintenance expenses are costs associated with the operation and maintenance of our natural gas

distribution systems. Major cost components include operations and maintenance salaries and benefits, materials and
supplies, usage of vehicles, tools and equipment, payments to contractors, utility plant maintenance, customer service,
professional fees and other outside services, insurance expense, minor amounts of depreciation and other administrative

expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash

equivalents. Excess cash generated by our receipts may be transferred to and invested in Chesapeake Utilities’ overnight
income-producing accounts. We are allocated the portion of interest income generated from those accounts, which reduced
interest expense in the accompanying statements of income.

Accounts Receivable and Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due for distribution sales of natural gas to customers. A provision for
uncollectible accounts is recorded based upon our collections experiences and management’s assessment of our
customers’ inability or reluctance to pay. If circumstances change, our estimates of recoverable accounts receivable may
also change. Circumstances which could affect such estimates include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues and
general economic conditions. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible.

Inventories
We use the average cost method to value materials and supplies inventory. If market prices drop below cost, inventory

balances that are subject to price risk are adjusted to market values.



Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

Our eligible employees participate in FPU’s pension and other postretirement plans. FPU allocates our share of its pension
and other postretirement plan costs based on a portion of the benefits related to providing our service. FPU’s pension and
other postretirement plan costs and liabilities are determined on an actuarial basis and are affected by numerous
assumptions and estimates including the fair value of plan assets, estimates of the expected returns on plan assets, assumed
discount rates, the level of contributions made to the plans, and current demographic and actuarial mortality data. FPU’s
management annually reviews the estimates and assumptions underlying our pension and other postretirement plan costs
and liabilities with the assistance of third-party actuarial firms.

The assumed discount rates, expected returns on plan assets and the mortality assumptions are the factors that generally
have the most significant impact on FPU’s pension costs and liabilities. The assumed discount rates, health care cost
trend rates and rates of retirement generally have the most significant impact on our postretirement plan costs and
liabilities. A 0.25 percent decrease in the discount rate could increase our annual pension and postretirement costs by
approximately $10,000, and a 0.25 percent increase could decrease our annual pension and postretirement costs by
approximately $11,000. A 0.25 percent decrease in the rate of return could increase our annual pension cost by
approximately $120,000, and a 0.25 basis increase could decrease our annual pension cost by approximately $119,000
and would not have an impact on the postretirement and supplemental executive retirement plans because these plans

are not funded.

Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the income tax effect of temporary differences between the financial

statement bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted income tax rates in effect in
the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The portions of our deferred tax liabilities, which have not
been reflected in current service rates, represent income taxes recoverable through future rates. Deferred tax assets are
recorded net of any valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that such tax benefits will be realized.

We account for uncertainty in income taxes in the financial statements only if it is more likely than not that an uncertain
tax position is sustainable based on technical merits. Recognizable tax positions are then measured to determine the
amount of benefit recognized in the financial statements. We recognize penalties and interest related to unrecognized
tax benefits as a component of other income.

Financial Instruments
We have entered into agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas for resale to our customers. Purchases under

these contracts either do not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered “normal purchases” and are accounted
for on an accrual basis.

Financial assets with carrying values approximating fair value include accounts receivable. Financial liabilities with
carrying values approximating fair value include, accounts payable and other accrued liabilities.

FASB Statements and Other Authoritative Pronouncements

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

Inventory (ASC 330) - In July 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2015-11, Simplifying the
Measurement of Inventory. Under this guidance, inventories are required to be measured at the lower of cost or net
realizable value. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less costs associated with completion,
disposal and transportation. We adopted ASU 2015-11 on January I, 2017, on a prospective basis. Adoption of this
standard did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

Recent Accounting Standards Yet to be Adopted
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (ASC 606) - In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from

Contracts with Customers. This standard provides a single comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts
with customers to improve comparability within industries, as well as across industries and capital markets. The standard
contains principles that entities will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and when it is recognized. The
underlying principle is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers at an
amount that the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. The guidance also requires a
number of disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and the related cash flows. In
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Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-08, Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net),
to clarify the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations. For non-public entities, this standard is
effective for interim and annual financial statements issued beginning January 1, 2019, however, we have elected early

adoption effective January 1, 2018.

We have elected to early adopt the updated accounting guidance in the first quarter of 2018, using the modified
retrospective transition method. We believe that the implementation of this standard will not have a material impact on
our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases (ASC 842) - In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, which provides updated guidance regarding
accounting for leases. This update requires a lessee to recognize a lease liability and a lease asset for all leases, including
operating leases, with a term greater than 12 months on its balance sheet. The update also expands the required quantitative
and qualitative disclosures surrounding leases. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for our annual and interim financial
statements beginning January 1, 2020, however, we have elected early adoption effective January 1, 2019.

The FASB allows companies to elect several practical expedients, in order to simplify the transition to the new standard.
The following three expedients must all be elected together:

«  An entity need not reassess whether any expired or existing contracts are or contain leases.

*  An entity need not reassess the lease classification for any expired or existing leases (that is, all existing leases
that were classified as operating leases in accordance with Topic 840 will continue to be classified as operating
leases, and all existing leases that were classified as capital leases in accordance with Topic 840 will continue to
be classified as capital leases).

*  An entity need not reassess initial direct costs for any existing leases.

Other practical expedients that can be elected individually are:

*  An entity may elect to use hindsight in determining the lease term and in assessing impairment of the entity’s

right-of-use assets.
*  Anentity may elect to apply the provisions of the new lease guidance at the effective date, without adjusting the

comparative periods presented.

We expect to use the practical expedients to assist in implementation of this standard. We have assessed all of our leases
and have concluded that we may have some operating leases that qualify for the short-term lease exception. Upon
adoption, we will record the right-of-use assets and the lease liabilities related to our operating leases with a lease term in
excess of one year. We do not believe that the implementation of this standard will have a material impact on our financial

position, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-01, Land Easement Practical Expedient for Transition to Topic 842, which
provides a practical expedient to not evaluate, under Topic 842, existing or expired land easements that were not
previously accounted for as leases. We plan to utilize the provided practical expedient for existing and expired land
easements and will assess all new or modified land easements and right-of-way agreements, under the guidance of ASU

2016-02, following its adoption.

Statement of Cash Flows (ASC 230) - In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, Classification of Certain Cash
Receipts and Cash Payments, which clarifies how certain transactions are classified in the statement of cash flows. ASU
2016-15 will be effective for our annual financial statements beginning January 1, 2019, however we have elected early
adoption effective January I, 2018. We believe that the implementation of this new standard will not have a material
impact on our consolidated statement of cash flows.

Intangibles-Goodwill (ASC 350) - In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Simplifving the Test for Goodwill
Impairment, which simplifies how an entity is required to test goodwill for impairment by eliminating Step 2 from the
goodwill impairment test. ASU 2017-04 will be effective for our annual financial statements beginning January 1, 2022,
although early adoption is permitted. The amendments included in this ASU are to be applied prospectively. We believe
that the implementation of this new standard will not have a material impact on our financial position or results of
operations.

Compensation-Retirement Benefits (ASC 715) - In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-07, Improving the
Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Post Retirement Benefit Cost. Under this guidance, employers
are required to report the service cost component in the same line item or items as other compensation costs arising from
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

services rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. The other components of net benefit costs are required to
be presented in the income statement separately from the service cost component and outside a subtotal of income from
operations. The update allows for capitalization of the service cost component when applicable. ASU 2017-07 will be
effective for our annual financial statements beginning January 1, 2019, however we have elected early adoption effective
January 1, 2018. The presentation of the service cost and other components in this update are to be applied retrospectively,
and the capitalization of the service cost is to be applied prospectively on or after the effective date. Aside from changes
in presentation, we believe that the implementation of this new standard will not have a material impact on our financial

position or results of operations.

Compensation - Stock Compensation (ASC 718) - In May 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-09, Scope of Modification
Accounting, to clarify when to account for a change in the terms or conditions of a share-based payment award as a
modification. Under this guidance, modification accounting is required only if the fair value, the vesting conditions or the
award classification (equity or liability) changes as a result of a change in the terms or conditions of the award. The
guidance is effective for our annual financial statements beginning January 1, 2018, although early adoption is permitted.
The amendments included in this standard are to be applied prospectively. We believe that the implementation of this new
standard will not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

3. Transactions with Affiliates

Financing Arrangements

Our excess cash is transferred to Chesapeake Utilities to be invested in overnight income-producing accounts. We utilize
Chesapeake Utilities’ short-term borrowing facility and Chesapeake Utilities’ and FPU’s long-term debt to satisfy our
financing needs. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, Chesapeake Utilities and FPU allocated to us $3.1
million and $2.8 million, respectively, in interest expense, which represents a portion of interest from Chesapeake
Utilities” short-term and Chesapeake Utilities’ and FPU’s long-term debt, net of a portion of interest income from the

overnight income-producing accounts.

Allocated Costs from Affiliates
Chesapeake Utilities provides us with administrative and support services. These services include certain managerial,

accounting, information technology, payroll, human resources and treasury services. For the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, Chesapeake Utilities charged us $7.9 million and $7.7 million, for these services. Chesapeake Utilities
also provides us with shared services which include safety and customer care services. For the years ended December
31, 2017 and 2016, Chesapeake Utilities charged us $3.6 million and $3.5 million, respectively, for these services.

Advances from Affiliates
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, we had net advances payable to Chesapeake Utilities and its subsidiaries in the

amount of $60.0 million and $79.0 million, respectively. These amounts are reflected as accounts receivable from
associated companies and accounts payable to associated companies in the accompanying balance sheet.

Firm Transportation Service and Natural Gas Purchase

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. (“Peninsula Pipeline), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities, provided us
with firm transportation service in conjunction with our service in Nassau and Okeechobee counties, Florida. For the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, we incurred $4.1 million and $2.6 million, respectively, in cost associated with
this transportation service, which was included in the cost of fuel and our fuel cost recovery mechanism.

During 2017 and 2016, Peninsula Energy Services Company, Inc., Chesapeake Utilities’ natural gas marketing subsidiary,
provided us with natural gas supply service. There were immaterial costs incurred during 2017 and 2016. These costs are
included in the cost of fuel and our fuel cost recovery mechanism.

4. Income Taxes

We are included in the Chesapeake Utilities’ consolidated federal income tax return, along with all of Chesapeake
Utilities® other subsidiaries. Chesapeake Utilities’ federal income tax returns for tax years after 2013 are subject to
examination. FPU files a separate state income tax return in the state of Florida. State income tax returns for FPU for tax

years after 2013 are subject to examination.

Income taxes are allocated to us as if we were a separate tax payer. FPU recorded a state net operating loss in the state of
Florida of $3.6 million as of December 31, 2016 and none as of December 31, 2017. We recorded a deferred tax asset of
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$50,000 related to state net operating loss carry-forwards at December 31, 2016 and an immaterial amount as of December
31,2017.

Federal Tax Reform

On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed into law the TCJA. Substantially all of the provisions of the TCJA are
effective for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The provisions significantly impacting us include the
reduction of the corporate federal income tax rate from 35 percent to 21 percent and several technical provisions,
including, among others, limiting the utilization of net operating losses arising after December 31, 2017 to 80 percent of
taxable income with an indefinite carryforward. Our federal income tax expense for periods beginning on January 1, 2018
will be based on the new federal corporate income tax rate. The specific TCJA provisions related to regulated public
utilities generally allow for the continued deductibility of interest expense, the elimination of full expensing for tax
purposes of certain property acquired after September 27, 2017, and continuation of certain rate normalization
requirements for accelerated depreciation benefits. '

Additionally, enactment of the TCJA resulted in changes to the Internal Revenue Code, which materially impacted our
2017 financial statements. ASC 740, Income Taxes, requires recognition of the effects of changes in tax laws in the period
in which the law is enacted. ASC 740 requires deferred tax assets and liabilities to be measured at the enacted tax rate
expected to apply when temporary differences are to be realized or settled. We have completed and have made a reasonable
estimate of the measurement and accounting of certain effects of the TCJA, which have been reflected in the December
31, 2017 financial statements, the period in which the TCJA was enacted. At the date of enactment, we re-measured
deferred income taxes based upon the new corporate tax rate. The change in deferred income taxes of $26.0 million was
recorded as an offset to a regulatory liability, some portion of which may ultimately be subject to refund to customers. We
are at various stages of discussion with the FPSC regarding the treatment of the regulatory liability.

The following tables provide: (a) the components of income tax expense in 2017 and 2016; (b) the reconciliation between
the statutory federal income tax rate for 2017 and 2016; and (c) the components of accumulated deferred income tax assets

and liabilities at December 31, 2017 and 2016.



Florida Public Utilities Company

For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division

December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2017
Income Tax (Benefit) Expense
Current 3945 §% (1,387)
Deferred 1,070 6,022
Total Income Tax Expense 5,015 § 4,635
Reconciliation of Effective Income Tax Rates:
Federal income tax expense, 35% in 2017 and 2016 4,480 $ 4,153
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 458 424
Other 77 58
Total Income Tax Expense 5,015 % 4,635

At December 31,

2017
Deferred Income Tax Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment 31,497 % 45,281
Acquisition adjustment 9,323 14,840
Conservation (195) 217
Other 311 581
Total Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 40,936 % 60,919
Deferred Income Tax Assets
Environmental costs 1,690 §% 2,469
Stormreserve liability 170 298
Amortization - Customer-based intangibles 1,287 1,738
Other 8,676 2,340
Total Deferred Income Tax Assets 11,823 % 6,845

5. Customer Concentration

We operate entirely in the natural gas distribution business. Our operations include the transportation of natural gas in
intra-state commerce. We did not have any customer that accounted for more than 10 percent of our revenues for the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

6. Lease Obligations

We have entered into several operating lease arrangements for equipment and rights of way for pipeline facilities. FPU
has also entered into operating lease arrangements for office and warehouse space and has allocated to us rent for our use
of these spaces. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled $387,000 and $337,000
respectively, with no future minimum payments for these leases.

7. Employee Benefit Plans

Eligible FPU employees participate in various benefit plans sponsored by FPU and Chesapeake Utilities. They allocate
to us a portion of the benefit costs associated with these plans. Our share of the costs is based on a portion of the benefits
related to providing services to us. For both of the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, we recorded benefit costs
of $1.4 million related to these plans.

FPU continues to sponsor and maintain a separate defined benefit pension plan (“FPU Pension Plan”) and a separate
unfunded postretirement medical plan (“FPU Medical Plan™) for eligible FPU employees.

FPU measures the assets and obligations of the defined benefit pension plan and other postretirement benefits plans to
determine the plan’s funded status as of the end of the year as an asset or a liability on its consolidated balance sheets. A
portion of this asset or liability related to us is reflected on our balance sheet. At December 31, 2017 and 2016, $9.4
million and $11.4 million, respectively, of the pension and postretirement benefit liabilities were assigned to us.
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Florida Public Utilities Company

For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division

December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Detined Benefit Pension Plan

The following schedule sets forth the funded status at December 31, 2017 and 2016 and the net periodic cost for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 for the FPU Pension Plan:

(in thousands)
Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation — beginning of year
Interest cost
Actuarial gain
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation — end of year

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets — beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets — end of year

Reconciliation:

Funded status
Accrued pension cost
Assumptions:

Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets

(in thousands)
Components of net periodic pension cost:

Interest cost

Expected return on assets

Amortization of actuarial loss
Net periodic pension cost

Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset
Total periodic cost

Assumptions:
Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets

As of December 31,
2017 2016
63,832 § 64,435
2,482 2,525
1,199 (216)
(2,849) (2,912)
64,664 63,832
43,272 42,207
6,025 2,343
1,948 1,634
(2,849) (2,912)
48,396 43,272
(16,268) (20,560)
(16,268) $ (20,560)
3.75% 4.00%
6.50% 6.50%

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2017 2016
2,482 § 2,525
2,779) (2,702)

513 519

216 342

761 761

977 8§ 1,103
4.00% 4.00%
6.50% 7.00%
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Included in the net periodic costs for the FPU Pension Plan is continued amortization of FPU’s pension regulatory asset,
which represents the portion attributable to FPU’s regulated operations for the changes in funded status that occurred but
was not recognized as part of net periodic cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake Utilities in October 2009. This was
previously deferred as a regulatory asset prior to the merger with Chesapeake Ultilities to be recovered through rates
pursuant to an order by the FPSC. The unamortized balance of this regulatory asset was $1.3 million and $2.1 million at
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

FPU’s funding policy provides that payments to the trustee shall be equal to at least the minimum funding requirements
of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

The following schedule summarizes the assets of the FPU Pension Plan, by investment type, at December 31, 2017 and
2016:

As of December 31,

Asset Category 2017 2016
Equity securities 55.17% 53.18%
Debt securities 36.56% 37.74%
Other 8.27% 9.08%

Total 100.00% 100.00%

The investment policy for the FPU Pension Plan is designed to provide the capital assets necessary to meet the financial
obligations of the plan. The investment goals and objectives are to achieve investment returns that, together with
contributions, will provide funds adequate to pay promised benefits to present and future beneficiaries of the plan, earn a
long-term investment return in excess of the growth of the plan's retirement liabilities, minimize pension expense and
cumulative contributions resulting from liability measurement and asset performance, and maintain a diversified portfolio
to reduce the risk of large losses.

The following allocation range of asset classes is intended to produce a rate of return sufficient to meet the FPU Pension
Plan's goals and objectives:

Asset Allocation Strategy

Minimum Maximum

Allocation Allocation
Asset Class Percentage  Percentage
Domestic Equities (Large Cap, Mid Cap and Small Cap) 14% 32%
Foreign Equities (Developed and Emerging Markets) 13% 25%
Fixed Income (Inflation Bond and Taxable Fixed) 26% 40%
Alternative Strategies (Long/Short Equity and Hedge Fund of Funds) 6% 14%
Diversifying Assets (High Yield Fixed Income, Commodities, and Real Estate) 7% 19%
Cash 0% 5%

Due to periodic contributions and different asset classes producing varying returns, the actual asset values may temporarily
move outside of the intended ranges. The investments are monitored on a quarterly basis, at a minimum, for asset

allocation and performance.

11.10



Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2017 and 2016, the assets of the FPU Pension Plan were comprised of the following investments:

Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy

December 31,2017 December 31, 2016
Asset Category Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Lewvel2 Level3 Total
(in thousands)
Mutual Funds - Equity securities
US Large Cap $3,583 $- $- $3,583 $3,350 $- $- $3,350
US Mid Cap 1,486 - - 1,486 1,391 - - 1,391
US Small Cap 750 - - 750 708 - - 708
International @ 10,113 - - 10,113 8,009 - - 8,009
Alternative Strategies 4,609 - - 4,609 4,352 - - 4,352
20,541 - - 20,541 17,810 - - 17,810
Mutual Funds - Debt securities
Fixed Income 15,383 - - 15,383 14,134 = - 14,134
High Yield @ 2,310 - - 2,310 2,197 - - 2,197
17,693 - - 17,693 16,331 - - 16,331
Mutual Funds - Other
Commodities & 1,807 - - 1,807 1,776 - - 1,776
Real Estate ® 1,919 - - 1,919 1,760 - - 1,760
Guaranteed Deposit 7 - - 274 274 - - 395 395
3,726 - 274 4,000 3,536 - 395 3,931
Total Pension Plan Assets in fair value
hierarchy $41,960 $- $274 42,234 $37,677 $ - $395 38,072
Investments measured at net asset value ® 6,162 5,200
Total Pension Plan Assets $48,396 $43,272

" Includes funds that invest primarily in United States common stocks.

@ Includes funds that invest primarily in foreign equities and emerging markets equities.

® Includes funds that actively invest in both equity and debt securities, funds that sell short securities and funds
that provide long-term capital appreciation. The funds may invest in debt securities below investment grade.

) Includes funds that invest in investment grade and fixed income securities.

) Includes funds that invest primarily in commodity-linked derivative instruments and fixed income securities.

© Includes funds that invest primarily in real estate

@ Includes investment in a group annuity product issued by an insurance company.

® Certain investments that were measured at net asset value per share have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. These
amounts are presented to reconcile to total pension plan assets.
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2017 and 2016, all of the investments were classified under the same fair value measurement hierarchy
(Level 1 through Level 3). Level 1 investments are recorded at fair value based on unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical investments. The Level 3 investments are recorded at fair value based on the contract value of annuity
products underlining guaranteed deposit accounts, which was calculated using discounted cash flow models. The contract
value of these products represented deposits made to the contract, plus earnings at guaranteed crediting rates, less
withdrawals and fees.

The following table sets forth the summary of the changes in the fair value of Level 3 investments for the FPU Pension
Plan for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2017 2016

(in thousands)

Balance, beginning of year $ 395 § 832
Purchases 1,954 1,634
Transfers in 1,112 1,167
Disbursements (3,207) (3,251)
Investment income 20 13

Balance, end of year $ 274 §$ 395

Other Postretirement Benefits Plan
The following sets forth the funded status of the FPU Medical Plan at December 31, 2017 and 2016 and the net periodic

cost for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016:

As of December 31,

2017 2016
(in thousands)
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 1,349 § 1,444

Interest cost 50 55
Plan participants contributions 48 64
Actuarial gain (48) 41)
Benefits paid (112) (173)

Benefit obligation — end of year 1,287 1,349
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets — beginning of year — -

Employer contributions'" 64 109
Plan participants contributions 48 64
Benefits paid (112) (173)

Fair value of plan assets — end of year — —
Reconciliation:

Funded status (1,287) (1,349)
Accrued postretirement cost $ (1,287) $ (1,349
Assumptions:

Discount rate 3.75% 4.00%

(M The FPU Medical Plan did not receive a significant Medicare part-D subsidy for the post-merger period.
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net periodic postretirement benefit costs for the FPU Medical Plan for 2017 and 2016 include the following components:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2017 2016
(in thousands)
Net periodic cost - interest cost $ 50 § 55
Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset 8 8
Total periodic cost $ 58 § 63
Assumptions
Discount rate 4.00% 4.00%

Similar to the FPU Pension Plan, continued amortization of the FPU postretirement benefit regulatory asset related to the
unrecognized cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake Utilities was included in the net periodic cost. The unamortized
balance of this regulatory asset was $22,000 and $30,000 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated other
comprehensive income/loss or as a regulatory asset as of December 31, 2017:

FPU FPU
Pension Medical
(in thousands) Plan Plan Total
Net loss $ 17,483 § 10 $ 17,493
Accumulated other comprehensive loss pre-tax'! $ 3322 § 2 8 3,324
Post-merger regulatory asset 14,161 8 14,169
Subtotal 17,483 10 17,493
Pre-merger regulatory asset 1,304 22 1,326
Total unrecognized cost $ 18,787 § 32 3 18,819

{1 The total amount of accumulated other comprehensive loss recorded in FPU's consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 is net of
income tax benefits of $1.3 million.

The amounts recorded as a regulatory asset for the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan that are expected to be
recognized as a component of net benefit cost in 2018 are set forth in the following table:

FPU FPU
Pension Medical
(in thousands) Plan Plan Total
Net loss $ 434 § — 8 434
Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset $ 761 § 8 5 769
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Assumptions
The assumptions used for the discount rate to calculate the benefit obligations of all the FPU plans were based on the

interest rates of high-quality bonds in 2017, reflecting the expected lives of the plans. In determining the average expected
return on plan assets for the FPU Pension Plan, various factors, such as historical long-term return experience, investment
policy and current and expected allocation, were considered. Since the FPU Pension Plan is frozen with respect to
additional years of service and compensation, the rate of assumed compensation increases is not applicable.

The health care inflation rate for 2017 used to calculate the benefit obligation is 5.0 percent for the FPU Medical Plan. A
one—percentage point increase in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would increase the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $123,000 as of December 31, 2017, and would increase the aggregate
of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2017 by approximately
$5,000. A one-percentage point decrease in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would decrease the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $107,000 as of December 31, 2017, and would decrease
the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2017 by
approximately $4,000.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
In 2018, FPU expects to contribute $1.5 million and $88,000 to the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan, respectively.
The schedule below shows the estimated future benefit payments for each of the plans previously described:

FPU FPU
Pension Medical
; Plan‘! Plan®

(in thousands)

2018 $ 3,078 § 88
2019 $ 3,207 § 94
2020 $ 3,304 § 87
2021 $ 3,362 § 91
2022 3 3,536 % 93
Years 2023 through 2027 $ 18,608 § 404

M The pension plan is funded; therefore, benefit payments are expected to be paid out of the plan assets.
@ Benefit payments are expected to be paid out of FPU’s general funds.

Retirement Savings Plan

Prior to January 1, 2012, FPU maintained a separate 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for our employees. Effective
January 1, 2012, our employees became eligible to participate in the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 401(k) Retirement
Savings Plan, which is a plan sponsored by Chesapeake Utilities. We offer the Chesapeake Utilities Retirement Savings
Plan to all eligible employees who have completed three months of service, except for employees represented by a
collective bargaining agreement that does not specifically provide for participation in the plan, non-resident aliens with
no U.S. source income and individuals classified as consultants, independent contractors or leased employees. Chesapeake
Utilities matches 100 percent of eligible participants’ pre-tax contributions to the Chesapeake Utilities Retirement Savings
Plan up to a maximum of six percent of eligible compensation. The employer matching contribution is made in cash and
is invested based on a participant’s investment directions. In addition, Chesapeake Utilities may make a discretionary
supplemental contribution to participants in the plan, without regard to whether or not they make pre-tax contributions.
Any supplemental employer contribution is generally made in Chesapeake Utilities” common stock. With respect to the
employer match and supplemental employer contribution, employees are 100 percent vested after two years of service or
upon reaching 55 years of age while still employed by Chesapeake Utilities. Employees with one year of service are 20
percent vested and will become 100 percent vested after two years of service. Employees who do not make an election to
contribute or do not opt out of the Chesapeake Utilities 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan will be automatically enrolled at
a deferral rate of three percent, and the automatic deferral rate will increase by one percent per year up to a maximum of
six percent. In 2018, the maximum automatic deferral rate will be increased to ten percent. All contributions and matched
funds can be invested among the mutual funds available for investment. Our contributions to the Chesapeake Utilities
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division December 31, 2017
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, net of a portion capitalized, totaled
$504,000 and $509,000, respectively.

Chesapeake Ultilities' executive officers and directors are eligible to participate in the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan. Executive officers can defer up to 80 percent of their base compensation,
cash bonuses or any amount of their stock bonuses (net of required withholdings). Executive officers may receive a
matching contribution on their cash compensation deferrals up to six percent of their compensation, provided it does not
duplicate a match they receive in the Chesapeake Utilities 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. For each of the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the amounts matched to FPU’s participants in this plan, who are our employees, totaled
$9.000 and $15,000, respectively, and are included in operations expense in the accompanying statements of income.

8. Share-Based Compensation

One of our executives has been granted share-based awards through Chesapeake Utilities’ Stock Incentive Compensation
Plan (“SICP”). We record these share-based awards as compensation costs over the respective service period for which
services are received in exchange for an award of equity or equity-based compensation. The compensation cost is based
primarily on the fair value of shares awarded, using the estimated fair value of each share on the date it was granted and
the number of shares to be issued at the end of the service period.

These awards are based on multi-year performance plans, which are earned based upon the successful achievement of
long-term goals, growth and financial results, which comprised both market-based and performance-based conditions or
targets. The fair value of each share of stock tied to a performance-based condition or target is equal to the market price
of Chesapeake Utilities common stock on the date of the grant. For the market-based conditions, we used the Black-
Scholes pricing model to estimate the fair value of each share of market-based award granted.

For the years ended December 31 2017 and 2016, we were allocated $107,000 and $39,000, respectively, in total
compensation expense related to a FPU officer that participates in Chesapeake Utilities’ share-based compensation plan.

The weighted average grant-date fair value of Chesapeake Utilities SICP awards granted during 2017 and 2016 was
$63.42 and $67.90, respectively. The intrinsic value of these awards was $1.0 million and $970,000 for 2017 and 2016,
respectively. At December 31, 2017, there was $262,000 of unrecognized compensation cost related to these awards,
which is expected to be recognized during 2018 and 2019, assuming certain performance levels are achieved.

9.  Rates and Other Regulatory Activities

New Smyrna Beach, Florida Project: In 2017, Peninsula Pipeline constructed a pipeline in Volusia County, Florida, that
interconnects with Florida Gas Transmission Company’s (“FGT”) pipeline. The project, which was placed into service in
the fourth quarter of 2017, consists of 14 miles of transmission line from the FGT interconnect operated by Peninsula
Pipeline and serves FPU's natural gas distribution system.

(Palm Beach County) Belvedere, Florida Project

Peninsula Pipeline is constructing a pipeline in Palm Beach County, Florida that will interconnect with FGT's pipeline.
The project consists of approximately two miles of transmission pipe that will bring gas directly to FPU’s distribution
system in West Palm Beach. This interconnection, which will be operated by Peninsula Pipeline, will bring gas directly
to FPU’s distribution system in the vicinity of Belvedere Road and Sonsbury Way in West Palm Beach, Florida. This
expansion is expected to be placed into service by the end of the third quarter of 2018.

Effect of the TCJA4 on ratepayers: The Office of Public Counsel filed a petition requesting that the Florida PSC establish
a general docket to investigate and adjust rates for all investor-owned utilities related to the passage of the TCJA. The
Florida PSC issued a Memorandum with a recommendation that, if utilities do not agree to a January 1, 2018 effective
date, then the effective date should be February 6, 2018. On January 30, 2018, the Florida PSC scheduled informal
meetings between its staff and interested persons to discuss the impact of the TCJA. Meetings to discuss the impact for
natural gas utilities, electric utilities and water and wastewater utilities were held in mid-February 2018. We believe that
the ultimate resolution of this matter will not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.
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Florida Public Utilities Company
December 31, 2017

Natural Gas Division

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. Environmental Commitments and Contingencies

We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations governing environmental quality and pollution control.
These laws and regulations require us to remove or remediate at current and former operating sites the effect on the

environment of the disposal or release of specified substances.

We have participated in the investigation, assessment or remediation, and have exposures at four former manufactured
gas plant ("MGP") sites. Those sites are located in West Palm Beach, Sanford, Key West and Pensacola, Florida.

As of December 31, 2017, we had approximately $9.6 million in environmental liabilities related to all of the MGP sites,
representing our estimate of the future costs associated with those sites. These amounts are reflected in environmental
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. We have approval to recover up to $14.0 million of the
environmental costs related to all of our MGP sites from insurance and from customers through rates, approximately
$11.0 million of which has been recovered as of December 31, 2017. We had approximately $3.0 million in regulatory
assets for future recovery of environmental costs from our customers.

Environmental liabilities for our MGP sites are recorded on an undiscounted basis based on the estimate of future costs
provided by independent consultants. We continue to expect that all costs related to environmental remediation and related
activities, including any potential future remediation costs for which we do not currently have approval for regulatory
recovery, will be recoverable from customers through rates. The following is a summary of our remediation status and
estimated costs to implement clean-up of our key MGP sites:

Recovery
through
Jurisdiction MGP Site Status Cost to Clean up Rates
Between $4.5 million to $15.4
Remedial actions approved by million, including costs
FDEP have been implemented on | associated with the relocation of
Florida West Palm Beach the eas.t parc_el of the site. Similar our operations z_;t this site, which Yes
remedial actions expected to be is necessary to implement the
implemented on other remaining | remedial plan, and any potential
portions. costs associated with future
redevelopment of the properties.
On March 1, 2018, the EPA
approved a "site-wide ready for
anticipated use" status, which is the
final step before delisting a site. ) . . S
; Our remaining remediation
Construction has been completed . . :
o : expenses, including attorneys
. and restrictive covenants are in =
Florida Sanford ; fees and costs, are anticipated Yes
place to ensure protection of
. to be less than $10,000.
human health. The only remaining
activity is long-term groundwater
monitoring. It is unlikely that we
will incur any significant future
costs associated with the site.
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For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division

December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. Other Commitments and Contingencies

We have entered into contractual commitments to purchase natural gas from various suppliers. The contracts have various
expiration dates. The total purchase obligations for natural gas are $14.1 million for 2018, $25.2 million for 2019-2020,

$13.6 million for 2021-2022 and $85.4 million thereafter.

We are involved in certain other legal actions and claims arising in the normal course of business. We are also involved
in certain legal proceedings and administrative proceedings before various governmental agencies concerning rates. In
the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these proceedings will not have a material effect on our financial

position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line
No.

Iltem

(@)

Total

Gas

UTILITY PLANT

In Service

101 Plant in Service (Classified)

275,908,414

$ 275,908,414

101.1 Property Under Capital Leases

102 Plant Purchased or Sold

106 Completed Construction not Classified

103 Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 Leased to Others

W |0 N[O [0 [N=

105 Held for Future Use

=1
o

114 Acquisition Adjustments

54,954,565

54,954,565

1

TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 through 10)

330,862,979

330,862,979

12

107 Construction Work in Progress

1,182,689

1,182,689

13

Accum. Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion

(82,098,383)

(82,098,383)

14

Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 11 plus 12
less line 13)

® |7 | |0 |

249,947 285

@ |eh |8 |&n |en

249,947,285

15

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

16

In Service:

17

108 Depreciation

66,759,135

$ 66,759,135

18

111 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land & Land Rights

19

111 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

20

119 Amortization of Other Utility Plant

21

TOTAL in Service (Total of lines 17 through 20)

66,759,135

$ 66,759,135 |

22

Leased to Others

23

108 Depreciation

24

111 Amortization and Depletion

25

TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 23 and 24)

26

Held for Future Use

27

108 Depreciation

28

111 Amortization

29

TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter. Tot. of lines 27 and 28)

30

111 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

3

—_

115 Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

$ .

32

TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 13 abovéj_ &

15,339,248

$ 15,339,248

(Total of lines 21, 25, 29, 30, and 31)

$

82,098,383

$ 82,098,383
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division

12/31/2017
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107
of year of projects in process of construction (107). of the Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be
demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, grouped.
Construction Work Estimated
Description of Project in Progress-Gas Additional
Line (Account 107) Cost of Project
No. (a) (b) (c)
1|Various GRIP Projects $ 411,763
2|Various Mains Projects $ 352,006
3|Other $ 144,451
4|Various Service Projects $ 46,122
5|Westlake Phase 1 Mains Project $ 148,483
6| Wildlight Mains Project $ 79,864
-
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15|TOTAL $ 1,182,689 | $ .
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS
1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside administrative costs, etc. which are directly
professional services for engineering fees and manage- charged to construction.
ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 3. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,
as separate items. administrative,, and allowance for funds used during
2. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if construction, etc. which are first assigned to a
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should blanket work order and then prorated to construction
explain the accounting procedures employed jobs.
Total Cost of Construction
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were
Line Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of
No. for the Year Overhead Charges)

(a) (b) (c)
1|Administrative & General Salaries Capitalized $ 1,899,326 | $ -
2|Administrative & General Expenses Capitalized $ 360,922 | $ -
3|Benefits Capitalized $ 374497 | $ -
4|Payroll Taxes Capitalized $ 136,556 | $ -
5|Total Cost of Construction- Overhead Charges $ - $ 14,806,492
6
7
8
9

10
11
12|TOTAL $ 2,771,302 | $ 14,806,492
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.

Balance at End of

Line Nature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars)
No. (a) (b)
1| Prepaid Insurance $ 233,139
2| Prepaid Rents $ 34,439
3| Prepaid Taxes 3 -
4| Prepaid Interest $ -
5| Gas Prepayments . 3 -
6| Miscellaneous Prepayments: Membership dues, software maintenance, office security deposit, odorant 3 421,647
7
8| TOTAL $ 689,225
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES {(Account 182.1)
WRITTEN OFF
Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR
[Include in the description the date of Total Losses
loss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized Account Balance at
tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year| Charged Amount End of Year
Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
No. (@) (b) (©) (d) (e) ()
1
2| None
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10| TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF
Regulatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR
[Include in the description of costs, Amount Costs
the date of Commission authorization of Recognized | Account Balance at
to use Account 182.2 and period of Charges During Year| Charged Amount End of Year
Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )
1
2| None
3
4
5
6
£
8
9
10
11
12
13| TOTAL
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details)
called for concerning other regulatory assets
which are created through the ratemaking
actions of regulatory agencies (and not

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show

period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be

grouped by classes.

includible in other amounts).
Credits
Balance
Description and Purpose of Beginning Account Balance
Line Other Regulatory Assets of Year Debits Charged Amounts End of Year
No. () (b) (© (d) (e) ()
1 |Environmental 3,429,322 405 (456,348) 2,972974
2 |Depreciation Study 16,586 407.3 (8.293) 8,293
3 [|Pension 12,075,243 926/228 (1,886,191) 10,189,053
4 . y
5 - _
6 - ;
7 = -
8 = <
9 = z
10 - -
19 - -
12 : -
13 - -
14 - -
15 = 5
16 - -
17 |TOTAL 15,521,151 - (2,350,831) 13,170,320

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show

3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be
grouped by classes.

period of amortization in column (a).
Balance
Description of Miscellaneous Beginning Account Balance
Line Deferred Debit of Year Debits Charged Amount End of Year
No (@) (b) (©) (d) (e) U]
1 |Under-Recovery Conservation 562,959 309,337 906 (872,296) (0)
2 |Unamortized Piping & Conversion Casts 1,169,239 420,914 405 (522,848) 1,067,305
3 |Unamortized Bridge Crossing Costs - 887 -
4 |Goodwill 34,679,775 34,679,775
5 Reclass from Electric to FPU NG (487,059) 186 (487,059)
6 Comeback filing Goodwill adj to Reg Asset (114) (31,723,035) 114 (31,723,035)
7 Gas Program Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 1,456,439 298,586 | 253/495 (1,755,025) 0
8 g -
9 = =
10 - -
11 - -
12 - -
13 - -
14 - -
15 - -
16 - -
17 |Misc. Work in Progress
18 |Deferred Regulatory Comm. Expenses 928 -
19 TOTAL 5,658,318 | : 3,536,986

Page 19




Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

SECURITIES ISSUED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief description of
security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and
the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses,
and related gains or losses.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting for the
total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and
series of security issued, retired, or refunded and the accounting
for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating

to the securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded.

and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded.
3. Included in the identification of each class and series

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.

4. \Where the accounting for amounts relating to

securities refunded or retired is other than that specified

in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization

for the different accounting and state the accounting

method.

Not Applicable

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of gain
and loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each
class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt reacquired.

refunding transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures

in parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits
other than amortization debited to Account 428.1,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited
to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on Debit-Credit.
each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
Designation of Long-Term Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
Debt Reacquired of Debt Net Loss Beginning End of Year
Line Reacquired of Year
No. (@) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
1| Senior Note 8 - 5.68% 6/24/2011 $ 29,000,000 $ 1,461,528 | § 1,144,787 | $ 1,031,033
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10| Annual amortization of unamortized loss on required debt allocated to Florida Public Utilities-NG $86,168
11
12 Mote: Schedule lists total unamortized loss on reacquired debt for Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. Line number 10 indicates the amount that is allocated to Florida Public Utilities - Natural Gas.
13
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

a specific reference to the report form (i.e., year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. For advances from Associated Companies, repori separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning
long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds,
223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting reguirement
outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form Filing,

companies from which advances were received.

3. If the respondent has any long-term securities which
have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding
al end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

4. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any
obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
include such interest in column (f). Explain in a footnote
any difference between the total of column (f) and the

total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt o Associated Companies.

Nominal Original Interest for Year
Class and Series of Obligation Date Date of Amount Rate Total Amount
Line of Issue Maturity Issued (in %) Amount Outstanding
No. (a) (b) () (d) (e) (f) (@)
1] Unamortized Issuance Costs (DRP)
2| Senior Note 5 - 6.64% 10/31/2002 10/31/2017 $ 30,000,000 6.64% 3 150,909 | § -
3| Senior Note 6 - 5.5% 12/12/2008 10/12/2020 $ 20,000,000 5.50% $ 415861 | § 6,000,000
4| Senior Note 7 - 5.93% 10/31/2008 10/31/2023 3 30.000,000 593% $ 1,171,175 | § 18,000,000
5| Senior Note 8 - 5.68% 6/24/2011 6/30/2026 3 25,000,000 5.68% $ 1,564,840 | § 26,100,000
6| Senior Note 9 - 6.43% 5/2/2013 5/2/2028 3 7,000,000 6.43% $ 450,100 | $ 7,000,000
7| Senior Note 10 - 3.73% 12/16/2013 12/16/2028 $ 20,000,000 3.73% g 746,000 | & 20,000,000
8| Senior Note 11 - 3.88% 5/15/2014 5/15/2029 $ 50,000,000 3.88% $ 1,840,000 | § 50,000,000
9| Senior Note 12 - 3.25% 4/21/2017 4/30/2032 $ 70,000,000 3.25% $ 1,679,861 | § 70,000,000
10| Promissory Note 2/1/2010 3/1/2015 3 310,000 0.00% $ - $ %
11| Flo-Gas Notes Payable 3 - $ 96,667
12| FPU Bond - 9.08% 6/1/1992 6/1/2022 $ 8,000,000 9.08% $ 726,400 | § 8.000,000
13| Shelf Facility 10/8/2015 10/8/2030
14| Bank Credil Facility (Annual) 10/8/2015 10/8/2016
15| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/8/2016 10/8/2017
16| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/8/2017 10/8/2018
17| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/8/2018 10/8/2019
18| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/8/2019 10/8/2020
18{ Bank Credit Facility (Five Years) 10/8/2015 10/8/2020
20
21 Subtotal $ 264,310,000 3 8745146 | § 205,196,667
22 Less Current Maturities $ (7.970.833)
23
24
25|  Allocation to Florida Division $ 2,116,205
26| Allocation to Other Jurisdictions $ 6,628,941
27| Total Chesapeake Utilities Corp. 3 8,745,146
28
29[ TOTAL 3 264,310,000 $ 8745146 [ § 197,225,834

Note: Schedule Tists totallong term debt for Chesapeake Utllities Corporation. Line number 25 indicates the amount that is allocated to the Florida Division.

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE; PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

on Long-Term Debt, particulars (details) of expense, premium or
discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

debt oniginally issued.

to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense,
Unamertized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount

3. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other leng-term

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect

5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year.

6. Identify separately indisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization
debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and
Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

Total Amortization Period Balance
Principal Expense at Debits Balance
Designation of Amount Premium Date Date beginning {Credits) at
Long-Term Debt of Debt or From To of During End of
Line issued Discount Year Year Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0 () (h)
1 Unamortized Issuance Costs (DRP) $125,808 $ 21027 [ (3,007)| $ 18,020
2| Senior Note 5 - 6.64% $30,000,000 $141,831 10/31/2002 10/31/2017 $ 1074 $ (1,074)| $ -
3| Senior Note 6 - 5.5% $20,000,000 $79,566 12/12/2006 10/12/2020 $ 7538 $ (3.141)| § 4,397
4| Senior Note 7 - 5.93% $30,000,000 $39,518 10/31/2008 10/31/2023 $ 9959 $ (2,561)| § 7.398
5| Senior Note 8 - 5.68% $29,000,000 $34,794 6/24/2011 6/30/2026 $ 16423 $ (3.145)| § 13,278
6| Senior Note 9-6.43% $7,000,000 $12,789 5/2/2013 5/2/2028| $ 8389 $ (1,228)( $ 7,161
7| Senior Note 10 - 3.73% $20,000,000 $68,794 12/16/2013 12/16/2028 $ 48982 $ (6,604)| $ 42,378
8| Senior Note 11 - 3.88% $50,000,000 $192,790 5/15/2014 5/15/2029| $ 144,978 $ (18,508)| $ 126,470
9| Senior Note 12 - 3.25% $70,000,000 $150,539 4/21/12017 4/30/2032) $ - $ 140,627 | $ 140,627
10| Promissory Note $310,000 s - $ - $ &
11| Flo-Gas Notes Payable $0 $ - $ - $ -
12| FPUBond- 9.08% $8,000,000 $122,010 $ 22,029 % (4,087)| $ 17,962
13| Shelf Facility-Prudential $0 $58,133 10/8/2015 10/8/2030 $ 53,295 3 (3,876)| $ 49,419
14| Shelf Facility-Met Life $0 $34,250 s - $ 32680 | 8% 32,680
15| Shelf Facility-New York Life $0 $8,636 3 - $ 8256 | $ 8,256
16( Bank Credit Facility (Annual) $0 $21,500 10/8/2015 10/8/2016 $ - % - $ -
17| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) $0 $21,500 10/8/2016 10/8/2017 $ 16,128 % (16,128)| 8 -
18| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 80 $21,500 10/8/2017 10/8/2018 $ - ] 16,128 | $ 16,128
19| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 0 $0 10/8/2018 10/8/2019 3 - % - $ -
20| Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 0 $0 10/8/2019 10/8/2020 $ - % - $ -
21 Bank Credit Facility (Five Years) 0 $466,119 10/8/2015 10/8/2020 $ 349,605 % (93,228)( $ 256,377
22
23| Allocation to Florida Public Utilities - Natural Gas $ 40,001
24| Allocation to Other Jurisdictions $ 130,794
25| Total Chesapeake Utilities Corp. % 170,785
2? Note: Schedule lists total long-term debt for Chesapeake Utilities Corporation  Line number 23 indicates the amount that is allocated to the Flonda Public Utilities - Natural Gas.
2
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Florida Public Utilities
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and
accrued liabilities at the end of year.

2. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped
under appropriate title.

Line Balance at
No. Item End of Year
1] Accrued Payroll $ 386,294
2| Accrued PTO $ 153,908
3| Accrued Bonus $ 789,948
4| Accrued Severance $ 4,252
£}
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13 TOTAL $ 1,334,402

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS {Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor ltems (less than $25,000) may be grouped by classes.

Balance DEBITS
Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Balance
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
(b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1| Conservation Recovery $ - 495186 $ 2775570 $ 3,545533 $ 769,964
2| Environmental $ 9,830,118 232/1823| % 666,074 3 478,445 $ 9,642,490
3| Over Recovery - Fuel $ 649,505 495 $ 3545402 $ 4,705,010 $ 1,809,113
4| Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 3 - 495/421 $ - $ 2,231,405 3 2,231,405
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13 TOTAL $ 10,479,623 $ 6,987,045 $ 10,960,393 3 14,452 971

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies
(and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period
of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may

be grouped by classes.

Balance Debits
Line Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra Balance
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
(2) (b) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| Regulatory Liability-Tax Rate Change - - $ 25,886,357 $ 25,886,357
2
8
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
14
12
13| TOTAL $ = $ - $ 25,886,357 $ 25,886,357
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. :
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consclidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable
net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a
consolidated return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation,
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.
Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (a) (b)
1|Net Income for the Year (Page 9) S 7,783,784
2| Reconciling Items forthe Yegr ~po :
3
4|Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5
6|Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return S
7{ Current Federal income Taxes $ 3,696,530
8| Deferred Income Taxes 3 1,070,255
9| 25CN: Conservation $ 1,332,923
10| 25DP.02: Contribution in Aid of Construction 3 1,306,229
11 25AM: Customer Based Intangibles $ 554,162
12| 25PN: Pension 3 417,634
13| 25EN: Environmental $ 268,720
14| 25PC: Piping and Conservation $ 144,095
15| 25RE: Repairs Deduction 3 94,008
16 25AM.01: Amortization Schedules Prior Acquisitions $ 19,345
17| 25BD: Bad Debts $ 11,718
18| 25DP.04: Asset Gain/Loss $ 8,407
19| 25PR.02; Post Retirement Benefits (Non-Current) $ 2,127
20| P100: 50% Meals Deduction $ 77,149
21| P101: Not Deductible for Tax-Penalties $ 22,339
22| P102: Not Deductible for Tax-Other $ 6,000
23| P106: Acquisition Adjustment $ 1,789,692
24|Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return & R
25
26|Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income i 1
27| 251D Reserve for Insurance Deductibles $ (7,512)
28| 25WR: Storm Reserve 3 (103,219)
29| 25DP.03: Cost of Removal $ (1,655,166)
30[ 25DP.01: Depreciation 3 (7,249,164)
31
32
33
34
35
36|Federal Tax Net Income 3 9,580,057
37 |Show Computation of Tax:
38| Taxat35% $ 3,356,520
39| Add:Reversal of Prior Year Bennefit of Federal Consolidated NOL carryforward
40| Interest adjustment
41| Prior year Federal income tax true up $ 340,010
42| Total Federal Income Tax Payable $ 3,696,530
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account in total.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, except that where separate meter readings are added for
billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the
average of twelve figures at the close of each month.
3. Report quantities of natural gas sold in therms (14.73 psia at 60 F).
4. Report gas service revenues and therms sold by rate schedule.
5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain
any inconsistencies in a footnote.
Avg. No. of Natural Gas
Operating Revenues Therms of Natural Gas Sold Customers Per Mo.
& Amount Amount for Current Previous Current Previous
Line Title of Account for Year Previous Year Year Year Year Year
No. (@) (b) (c (d) (e) 4] (9)
1 Gas Service Revenues s
2| [Firm Sales Service e o SRR
3| |480 Residential Sales $ 32,776,971 | $ 27,752,998 13,324,437 12,932,946
4| 481 Comm & Industrial Sales - Small § 14228807 % 12,951,741 8,129,235 8,908,407 3,247 3335
5| |481 Comm & Industrial Sales - Large $ 15486479 [§ 15,223,577 10,109,841 12,119,244 726 793
6| [481 Outdoor Lighting $ 301,492 | § 239,657 188,565 208,231 55 62
7| 1481 Natural Gas Vehicles $ 164,200 [ $ 56,970 85,189 - 1 1
8| |481
9| |interruptible Sales Service i S e
10| |481 Comm & Ind Sales - Interruptible $ - $ - - - - -
11] [481
12 Firm Transportation Service = R R 1:. R s R e
13| 1489 Comm & Gen Service- -Firm Transportatior] $ 17,813,806 | § 17,364,693 36,008,142 34,276,307
14| (489 $ - |8 - = -
15| |489 $ - $ - = -
16| [Interruptible Transportation Serv. R T
17| |489 Comm & Gen Service- -Firm Transportatior] $ 3,223,040 | § 2,591,072 8,859,117 7,332,337
18| |484 Interdeparimental $ 12,660 | $ 10,312 - - -
19| [482 Other Sales to Public Authorities $ - |s - - - - -
20| [484 Flex Rate - Refund $ - |$ - - - - -
21 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $ 84007455 |% 76,191,020 76,704,526 75,777,472 59,234 57,986
22| |483 Sales for Resale $ - $ - - - - =
23 Off-System Sales 4954x & 4955x $ - |$ - - - -
24 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues $ - $ - Notes
25 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues $ 84,007455(% 76,191,020 |
26 Other Operating Revenues LEEEI e
27| |485 Intracompany Transfers $ - $ -
28| |487 Forfeited Discounts $ 727,271 | § 718,425 |
29| |488 Misc. Service Revenues 3 1,081,225 | $ 1,047,189 |
30| [489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 3 - $ - _E
31| [not included in above rate schedules) $ - $ -
32| |493 Rent from Gas Property $ - $
33| |494 Interdepartmental Rents $ - |$ -
34| |495 Other Gas Revenues i i :
35 Initial Connection $ =
36 Overrecoveries Conservation 495.7 $ B
37 AEP & Storm Surcharge 4956 $ 92,283 | $ 61,411 |
38 Unbilled Revenue 495.3 $ (35,783)| § 42,425 |
39 Other 495.2 $  (2,150,000)| $ (464,170)|
40| |495.1 Overrecoveries Purchased Gas $ (1,214,004)| $ (90,200)|:
41 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $ (1,499,008)| § 1,315,080 |
42 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues $ 84007455|% 76,191,020 |:
43| |(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds $ - $ - E
44 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues $ 82508447 |$ 77,506,100 |
Net of Provision for Refunds $ - $ - i
45| |Sales for Resale 3 - $ 2
46| |Other Sales to Public Authority $ - |8 -
47| |interdepartmental Sales $ - $ -
48] [TOTAL § 82,508,447 [$ 77,506,100 76,704,526 75,777,472
P



Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

12/31/2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year |  Previous Year
1 1. Production Expenses :
2| A. TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Total of Accounts 700-742)
3| B. TOTAL Natural Gas Prod. and Gathering (Total of Accts. 750 - 769)
4| C.TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of Accounts 770 through 791)
5| D.TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of Accts. 795 through 798)
6| E. Other Gas Supply Expenses
7| Operation
8| 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
9| 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers
10| 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases $ 11,911,088 $ 15,001,257
11] 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases
12/ 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
13| 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases $ 9,713,792 $ 2,732,177
14 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
15| 805 Other Gas Purchases $ (503,217) $
16| 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments - Debit/(Credit)
17 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of Lines 8 to 16) 21,121,664 $ 17,733,434
18] 806 Exchange Gas
19| Purchased Gas Expenses
20| 807.1 Well Expenses--Purchased Gas
21| 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
22| 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
23| 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
24 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 1,756 $ (3,468)
25 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 20 through 24) 1,756 $ (3,468)
26| 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage--Debit
27| (Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage--Credit
28] 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing--Debit
29| (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing--Credit
30| Gas Used in Utility Operations--Credit
31| 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel--Credit
32| 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction--Credit
33| 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations--Credit
34 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations--Credit (Lines 31 through 33) - $ =
35| 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses
36 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of Lines 17,18,25,26 through 29,34,35) 21,123,420 $ 17,729,966
37 TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of Lines 2,3,4,5 and 36) 21,123,420 $ 17,729,966
38 2. Natural Gas Storage, Terminaling and Processing Expenses i s S : :
39| A. TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of Accounts 814 through 837) 541 $ 44
40| B. TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of Accounts 840 through 843.9)
41| C. TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling & Processing Expenses (Total
of Accounts 844.1 through 847.8)
42 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 39, 40, and 41) 541 $ 44
43 3. Transmission Expenses
44 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Accounts 850 through 867)
45
46
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended
Natural Gas Division

12/31/2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account _____ Current Year __Previous Year _

47 4. Distribution Expenses

48| Operation § ; i R S
49| 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering $ 311,822 $ 363,973
50| 871 Distribution Load Dispatching $ 114,939 $ 108,106
51| 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

52| 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

53| 874 Mains and Services Expenses $ 1,789,844 $ 1,753,915
54| 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--General $ 58,448 $ 62,052
55| 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--Industrial $ 46,019 $ 23,373
56| 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--City Gate Check Station $ 194,364 $ 177,682
57| 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses $ 1,451,117 $ 1,362,979
58| 879 Customer Installations Expenses $ 246,809 $ 398,039
59| 880 Other Expenses $ 141,937 $ 207,049
60/ 881 Rents $ = 3 z
61 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 49 through 60) $ 4,355,300 $ 4,457,168

62| Maintenance

63| 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $ 63,603 $ 79,444
64| 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements $ 10,456 $ 13,808
65| 887 Maintenance of Mains $ 383431 8 319,312
66| 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

67| 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--General $ 23,016 $ 14,109
68| 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--Industrial $ 4,986 $ 2,392
69| 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--City Gate Check Station $ 148,182 $ 161,471
70| 892 Maintenance of Services $ 253,164 $ 177,373
71 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators $ 137,006 $ 323,649
72| 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment $ 57,499 $ 54,200
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 63 through 72) $ 1,081,343 $ 1,145,758
74 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 61 and 73) $ 5,436,644 $ 5,602,925

75 5. Customer Accounts Expenses
76| Operation

77| 901 Supervision $ 517,945 $ 415,176
78| 902 Meter Reading Expenses $ 1,044,538 $ 970,502
79/ 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses $ 2,206,076 $ 2,169,392
80| 904 Uncollectible Accounts $ 229,217 $ 205,891
81 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses $ 20,975 $ 2,545
82 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of Lines 77 through 81) $ $ 3,763,506

4,018,751

83 6. Customer Service and Informational Expenses
84| Operation

85| 907 Supervision $ 112,093 $ 146,179
86| 908 Customer Assistance Expenses $ 3,418,586 $ 4,086,357
87| 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses $ 830,978 $ 573,445
88| 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses $ 322,449 $ 420,103
89 TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses

(Total of Lines 85 through 88) $ 4,684,107 $ 5,226,084
90 7. Sales Expenses Sl

91| Operation Saaaan s

92| 911 Supervision $ 33,865 $ 131,114
93] 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses $ 553,632 $ 545,965
94| 913 Advertising Expenses $ 165,396 $ 323,127
95| 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses $ - $ -

96 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 92 through 95) $ 752,893 $ 1,000,206

97
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Name of Respondent

For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division

12/31/2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
98 8. Administrative and General Expenses e i i
99| Operation b HE :
100| 920 Administrative and General Salaries $ 4,598,421 $ 4,251,803
101 921 Office Supplies and Expenses $ 2,273,924 $ 2,301,439
102] (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit
103| 923 Outside Services Employed $ 1,543,201 $ 1,882,454
104| 924 Property Insurance $ 53,581 $ 54,680
105/ 925 Injuries and Damages $ 853,057 $ 888,274
106| 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits $ 2,473,060 $ 2,442,067
107| 927 Franchise Requirements
108] 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses
109| (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges--Credit
110] 930.1 General Advertising Expenses $ 122,696 $ 134,972
111 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses $ 469,932 $ 525,251
112] 931 Rents $ 511,930 $ 474,048
113 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 100 through 112) $ 12,899,803 § 12,954,088
114| Maintenance S
115| 935 Maintenance of General Plant $ 109,014 $ 148,501
116 TOTAL Administrative and General Expense (Total of lines 113 and 115) $ 13,008,817 $ 13,103,489
117
118| TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Lines 37, 42, 44, 74, 82, 89, 96, and 116) § 49025173 $§ 46,426,220
119
120
NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities may be
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint functions.
1
2| 1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2017
3| 2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 135
4| 3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
5| 4. Total Employees 135
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
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Florida Public Utilities Company

Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 2017

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

1. Provide totals for the following accounts:
800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
800.1- Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

Intracompany Transfers

801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Piant Outlet Purchases
803 - Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

804.1- Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
805 - Other Gas Purchases
805.1- Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments

The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with
the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote.
2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally
measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable
for the gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas

that was paid for in prior years.

3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in column (b).
4. State in column (d) the average cost per Therm to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)

Gas Purchased- Average Cost Per
Therms Cost of Gas Therm
Line Account Title (14.73 psia 60 F) (In dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1] 800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
5] 800.1 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Infracompany Transfers
3| 801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 21,071,790 $ 11,911,088 $ 56.53
4| 802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
5] 803 - Natural Gas Iransmission Line Purchases
6] 804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 26,043,680 $ 9,713,792 $ 37.30
71 804.1 - Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
8| 805 - Other Gas Purchases $ (503,217)
G| 805.1 - Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments
70| TOTAL (Total of lines 1 through 9)
47,115,470 $ 21,121,663 $ 4483
Notes to Gas Purchases
805- Other Gas Purchases amount are Swing Service costs allocated to affiliates.

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the year to
Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to operating
expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the
respondent's own supply.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of
natural and manufactured gas.

3. If the reported Therms for any use is an estimated quantity, state
such fact in a footnote.

4_1f any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a change
was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account,
list separately in column (c) the Therms of gas used, omitting entries
in columns (d) and (e).

5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at

14.73 psia at 60 degrees F.

Account Therms Natural Gas
Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas Amount of
Line Used Credit
No. (b) (d)

(a)
812 Gas used for Other Utility Operations Credit

-

(Report separately for each principal uses. Group minor uses.)

Not applicable

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18] TOTAL
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division

Dec. 31, 2017
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during 3. The totals of columns (c), (f), (h), and (i) must agree with the
the current year (or incurred in previous years if being amortized) relating to formal totals shown at the bottom of page 19 for Account 186
cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 4. Listin Column (d) and (e) expenses incurred during year which
2. Show in column (h) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization. 5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
l Description Deferred in Expenses Incurred During Year
Name of regulatory commission, the docke Total Account 186 | Charged Currently to | Deferred to | Amortized During Year | Deferred in
Line | number, and a description of the case.) Expenses Beginning | Account Account 186 | Contra Account 186
No. to Date of Year No. Amount Account Amount End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (@) (h) (i
1 N/A
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL $ - 4 - Fiils - |s - Paaad g - 1s -
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)
Line Description Amount
No. (a) (b)
1|Industry Association Dues $ 12,902
2 |Experimental and General Research Expenses:
(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI)
(b) Other
3|Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent fees and
expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the Respondent. $ 89,253
410ther expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes if the
number of items so grouped is shown.)
5
6|Directors Expenses $ 342,794
7
8|Economic Development $ 24,983
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20|TOTAL $ 469,932
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

Line Direct Payroll for Clearing
No. Classification Distribution Accounts Total
(a) DUV ) MU | [ [S— L | —
1 Electric S
2 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance - Electric
3 Gas
4 Operation EEE
5 Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.}; Other
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Terminaling & Processing $ 449 |
6 Transmission ‘;;
7 Distribution $ 1,991,820 |
8 Customer Accounts $ 1,936,232
9 Customer Service and Informational $ 745978 |
10 Sales $ 470,883 |
11 Administrative and General $ 4,821,370 |
12 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 5 through 11) $ 9,966,733
13 Maintenance o
14  Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.); Other
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Terminaling & Processing
15 Transmission B
16 Distribution $ 361,585 |
17 Administrative and General 3 -
18 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 14 through 17) 3 361,585 |
19 Total Operation and Maintenance $ 10,328,318 |
20 Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.); Other :
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Terminaling & Processing $ 449 |
21 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 6 and 15) $ -k
22 Distribution (Total of lines 7 and 16) $ 2,353,405 |
23 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 8) $ 1,936,232 |
24 Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 9) $ 745978 |
25 Sales (Transcribe from line 10) $ 470,883 |
26 Administrative and General (Total of lines 11 and 17) $ 4821370 b e
27 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 20 through 26) $ 10,328,318 $ - $ 10,328,318
28 Other Utility Departments Hodm P
29 Operation and Maintenance
30 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 2, 27, and 29) $ 10,328,318 b = $ 10,328,318
31 Utility Plant Tl b

32 Construction (By Utility Departments)
33 Electric Plant

34 Gas Plant 3 3,033,121 $ 3,033,121
35 Other
36 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 33 through 35) i $ _ 3033121 $ i $ _ ‘37,01_3‘3,121

37 Plant Removal (By Utility Department)
38 Electric Plant

39 Gas Plant $ 134,688 $ 134,688
40 Other

41 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of Imes 38 through 40) $ 134,688 $ - $ 134,688
42 e
43 OtherAccounts (Spemfy) G e e e e e
44 Other/Employee Accounts Receivable $ 141,085 $ 141,085
45 Micsellaneous Deferred Debits $ 5,006 3 5,906
46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53 TOTAL Other Accounts 3 146,990 g - 3 146,990
54 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $ 13,643,118 E - $ 13,643,118
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lorida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during The
year included in any account (including plant accounts) for outside consul-
tative and other professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering, research, financial, valuation,
legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public
relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement,

for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any
corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual [other

than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical

payments for legislative services, except those which
should be reported in Account 426.4 - Expenditures for
Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities.

(@) Name of person or organization rendering services,

(b) description of services received,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract.

and related services] amounting to more than $25,000, including 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.
Description Amount

1|MEARS CONSTRUCTION LLC 7290 Other Qutside Services % 5,078,485

2|GAS SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 2,519,484

3|HEATH CONSULTANTS INCORPORATED 7290 Other Qutside Services 3 2,023,501

4/HAMLET CONSTRUCTION INC 7280 Other Qutside Services $ 2,020,986

5|MAGNOLIA RIVER SERVICES INC 7280 Other Qutside Services $ 1,245,929

6|DBE UTILITY SERVICES 7290 Other Outside Services $ 753,682

7|TB LANDMARK CONSTRUCTION INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 571,785

8|KUBRA DATA TRANSFER LTD 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses | § 360,533

9|GAS PLUMBING SERVICES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 314,432
10|ADVANCE ENGINEERING CORP 7290 Other Qutside Services $ 177,280
11| TAMRIC DBA GAS UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY 7280 Other Qutside Services $ 155,549
12|BAKER TILLY 7290 Other Outside Services 3 152,879
13|SUNSHINE SERVICES UNLIMITED INC 7290 Other Qutside Services 3 124,714
14|JEM-TECH INCORPORATED 7290 Other Outside Services 5 108,575
15|AROUND THE CLOCK GAS SERVICE CORP 7290 Other Outside Services $ 94,512
16|SOUTHERN CATHODIC PROTECTION COMPANY 7290 Other Outside Services $ 87,613
17|DEVTECH SALES INC 7280 Other Outside Services $ 82,742
18| PIERPONT AND MCLELLAND LLC 7230 Consulting $ 80,315
19|ADVANCED OFFICE ENVIRONMENTS INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 77,927
20|BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS 7290 Other Outside Services $ 77,630
21|BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP 7220 Legal $ 66,969
22|CORRPRO COMPANIES INC 7280 Other Outside Services $ 64,048
23|GUNSTER YOAKLEY & STEWART PA 7220 Legal $ 57,907
24(COASTAL CLOUD LLC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 53,186
25|BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 7290 Other Outside Services $ 47,045
26|FIRST CONTACT LLC 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses | $ 44,662
27|IFS NORTH AMERICA INC 7280 Other Outside Services $ 44,337
28|ERNST & YOUNG LLP 7280 Other Outside Services $ 43,024
29|SPARKS RESEARCH 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses | $ 40,662
30(KATHY L WELCH 7230 Consulting $ 34,355
31|KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 34,275
32|INDUSTRIAL NETWORKING SOLUTIONS 7290 Other Qutside Services $ 31,468
33|JOHN W MCLELLAND 7290 Other Outside Services $ 28,110

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

amortization charged for the year, and the period of amortization.

Report the information specified below, in the order given for the respecfive income deduction and Interest charges accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charges, the total of

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required

by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2 Life Insurance; 426.3 Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities:

and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts
(c) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (Details) including the amount and interest rate for each other interest charges

incurred during the year.
Iltem Amount
1]Account 425: Miscellaneous Amortization 3 -
2
3|Account 426: Miscellaneous Income Deductions
4 426.1  Charitable Contributions $ (19,472)
5 426.2 Life Insurance
6 426.3 Penalties $ (29,680)
7 426.4 Expenditures for Lobbying and Other Politically Related Activities $ (6,000)
8 426.5 Other $ (167)
9[TOTAL MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS $ (55,319)
10
11
12|Account 430: Interest on Debt to Associated Company 5 -
13
14
15|Account 431: Other Interest Expense
16 431.1 Interest on Customer Deposits $ 183,813
17 431.2 Interest on ST Debt $ 877,806
18 431.3 Interest on Miscellaneous $ -
19|TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE $ 1,061,619
20
21
22
23
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Florida Public Utilities Company
Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 2017

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 26 of this report with the gross operating revenues as reported on the
utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (f).

(a) (b) © « © [0}
Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Intrastate Gross
Line Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating | Operating Revenues Difference
No. Page 26 Adjustments Revenues per RAF Return (d) - (e}
1 |Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (480-482, 484) 62,970,609 $ 62,970,609 62,970,609 0
2 |Sales for Resale (483)
3 |Total Natural Gas Service Revenues 62,970,609 $ 62,970,609 62,970,609 0
4 |Total Other Operating Revenues (485-495) 19,537,838 $ 19,537,838 19,537,838 (0)
5 |Total Gas Operating Revenues 82,508,447 $ 82,508,447 82,508,447 0
6 |Provision for Rate Refunds (496)
7 |Other (Specify)
8
9
10 |[Total Gross Operating Revenues 82,508,447 $ 82,508,447 82,508,447 0
Notes:
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Name of Respondent

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION - FLORIDA DIVISION

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 2017

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc.

Effective Date: December 31, 2017

Regulated Energy UnregulatedEnergy

/ Naturai Gas Distrioution i d B — \
Chesapezice - Delaware Divison 2 ro—
Maryland Shasp/Sharpgas |
Chesapeske - Maryland Divisaon Elag ‘
- Sandpipec AU/ Fio- |
Elorida ! L )
Chesapeake- Florida Division
FPU
FPU - Indiantown Dwision P = '\
i Fey- deDivisi Nawral Gas Gathering, Processing, |
\\\ - Fort Meade Division /‘i i i
Aspite Energy of Ohia |
%,
Natural Gas Transmission ¢ -
Eastem Shore- Interstae Pipaine kanxal Gas Marketing
™™ Penirsuls Pipeine- Fioride Intrestate PESCO
Pipeting
/
Combined Hewt find Power Plant {OHF) |
Eleetric Distridution ( EightFizgs |
FPU /
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Florida Public Utilities For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division
Dec. 31, 2017

SUMMARY OF AFFILIATED TRANSFERS AND COST ALLOCATIONS

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent. -
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Parent Company:

Corporate Services p $ 3,317,222
Corporate Overheads p $ 4,572,505
Shared Services p $ 3,616,638
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Natural Gas Division

For the Year Ended

Florida Public Utilities Company
Dec. 31, 2017

NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the
purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum,

the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliate

Synopsis of Contract

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.

Firm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and Peninsula
Pipeline Company (PPC) dated August 25, 2017. The agreement is for 20
years and then an indefinite amount of 10 year extensions. The monthly
paymentis $117,383.00 for a maximum of 4,000 Dths per day.

INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $25,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions
which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales
transaction even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which it occurs.

Dollar Amount

Eight Flags Energy

Name of Affiliate Description of Transaction
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. [Firm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and PPC 4,389,929
Peninsula Energy Services Imbalance Settlements 2,920,963
783,424

Capacity Agreement with Eight Flags Energy
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Flordia Public Utilities Company

For the Year Ended

Natural Gas Division Dec. 31, 2017
ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES
Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.
Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated| NetBook | Fair Market| Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ $ $
None
Total $
Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ Sales Price
None
Total $
EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS
List employees earning more than $50,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.
Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From Assignment Assignment and Duration

None
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Florida Public Utilities Company
AEP Reconciliation
As Of December 31, 2017

Rev Bal @ Beginning of year 12 Months Ended 12/31/117 Charges to Date
Start AEP # Facilities Area Surcharge Facilities Surcharge* Facilities** Over/Under | Surcharge Facilities
Date Revenues Cost Revenues Cost Collection Revenues Cost

Feb-03 20851 |Juno Beach 1,350.19 - 1,647.72 16,338.00 - 2,997.91 16,338.00
May-08 22076 |Wellington Woods 11,489.35 14,130.91 9,341.92 60.22 - 20,831.27 14,191.13
Sep-07 22130 |Canopy Creek Subdiv. 26,776.47 45,620.48 7.206.43 789.01 - 33,882.90 46,409.49
May-09 22234 |Sugar Mill Gardens 14,711.89 12,028.90 4,870.59 2089 - 19,582.48 12,049.79
Sep-08 22237 |Baton Lake Estates 17,626.88 5,658.52 12,389.60 - - 30,016.48 5,658.52
Aug-09 22300 |Boca Grove 1,006.92 16,207.33 49.92 987.39 - 1,056.84 17,194.72
Apr-15 30000 |Longwood 2,537.73 - 1,42557 24,961.41 - 3,963.30 24,961.41
May-14 30010 |Reserve at Alaqua 2,303.17 55,293.61 1,589.62 3,406.30 - 3,892.79 58,699.91
Jan-15 30020 [Royal Palm Polo Club 1,269.55 - 3,108.35 117,312.00 - 4,377.90 117,312.00
Apr-15 30030 |Seven Bridges 26,204.32 - 34,737.44 210,919.00 - 60,941.76 210,919.00
Aug-15 30040 |Ocean Breeze 245472 - 4,945 .51 45,709.00 - 7,400.23 45,709.00
Apr-16 30050 |Lake Markham 164.15 - 536.30 63,123.05 - 700.45 63,123.05
May-15 30060 |Dunes of Amelia 2,923.97 - 4,810.15 27,872.00 - 7,734.12 27,872.00
Oct-15 30080 |Plantation Hammock 694.89 - 902.49 8,897.00 - 1,597.38 8,897.00
May-17 30090 |[Coastal Oaks 180.47 - 3,275.95 42,100.00 - 3,456.42 42,100.00
Jun-16 30100 |Shell Cove - - 532.45 14,489 45 - 532.45 14,489.45

May-17 30130 |Coastal Cottages - - 162.44 - - 162 44 -
Oct-17 30150 |Andalucia - - 288.79 167,536.00 - 288.79 167,536.00
Total 111,694.67 148,939.75 91,821.24 744,520.72 - 203,515.91 893.460.47

Balance in 1420

Note: at 12/31/2017 689,944 .56
Plus Revenues 203,515.91

* Collections posted to 1860.4
** Includes interest

Less Over/under Recovery -

893,460.47
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FPUC Natural Gas Environmental Liability Status Report
For the Year ending December 31, 2017

Environmental Liability Beginning Balance @ 01/01/2017 (9,830,117.92)

Recovered from Customers (456,348.00)

Expenses:
Legal 10,160.23

Consulting-Ruth Assoc. (Monitoring,Clean Up) 113,082.05

Travel
Temporary Relocation/ Facilities 64,386.04
Other

Total Expenses 187,628.32

Environmental Liability Accrual ($14M) 456,348.00

(9,642,489.60)
(9,642,489.60)

Environmental Liability Ending Balance @ 12/31/2017
GL Balance Check




NOLLYIZ34dIQ QILVINIANDDY
QHYMYOATION SYO WHNLYN QILVAIIOSNOD SIILLA IENd waIBO13

1.!1’
(282'zv8'00r) [(prz0t | €0912 SISOS1'T  [{vvs'esT) 086'L06 (96€°6L8°01) [(624'88L'76) s E6STEER'IPY  [(19ZP06 P) s (530'vpe’T) | vOrz1s0f | 605 vzasie el Ayinn o)
(1p289€) - - - (91c'sr) (szo'e1s) OUEDLOWS 10} SO DRIRINWNTY G P
% . - - - - " W PSR OpOL - - # . S0 0} ey pasea) Ol
055'68¢ S08'L0T . lorr'ate) . S8E'L69 ELRT 869°2I8'IS » = = B69°228'1S wauisnipy uoysinbay PiE
S19SSY 3|qeT|Lowy
[Teoesaoon  |ricon | eoste TILTB0T  |(bwSEB2) 0ZTPZET = (089°628°0T) {065 (3T €6) [Ei0IGng S68'S90°T6E  [(19Zv06D) Se0'prv’ll | vOVIIS0E | 118 t08°69E JL0L U023 1Ri0L
TE0'€98'00T] |12 0T) £08'TZ 1122807 [lvps'ERz) 0TTPZET loss'sza'or] [{oss'zat'esl 321AYIE NI LNV Yd S¥O 101 S68'S90'T6E  |(T9C¥06®) - (ss0'vpr ] vOvZTI0E TI8'TOR'99E SUAYIS NI LNV §Y0 TvloL
(e6e'coe'sl  |(9cz'1) TL8'Sop BLLUSITT  |(82a'Er) 055696 (cze'eas's)  ((oze'ozs'zal ANV NOILLNGILSIO V101 9860TE'Z5Z  |(LZ'wIO') = (6vs's36) 9LL'9TE'9T vEP'8L9'00T M NDILNBIISIO Tr10L
(v69'550'PT) 295 (1L2'vgE) S86'906 (9Te'sEz) 0L5'PSE - (ese'av0y)  |(s9z'eva'or) INYIa TraENED o) 606'PSLBET  |(vET'OSE) = fersvew) STT'IGEET LzE'ETL9Lr ANV TWRENID TrLOL
LOO'SER - (13 24] 8Sp'68Z (02’6l . - (800'165) S63°0LL AT NS SBUNDS D09 EIT'9LT'ET = * = 599000 PWYSLL0L wize HOHIG WIS DT
{ee6'9ta'y) (zve'ose) 65L'Z€9 (e9s'sat) s - (Z6E'ETT)  |(66p'6Te'T) USSR SR D948 ZIT's86'68 STE'TE £29'99L'6 65998108 whi ORI S SOLE
0L6vz) & = 7 - - - - {046'72) Aty QBB L BUK BEE OL8'FT . . - 0LE'TE ™00 02 Auddoig OURL D) B6E
[EETER] 735 009°TZ 4 {vp8'ps] OLS'PSE = (ese'r2zT)  |{eer'ecsml Wioiens v19'895'5T (030°226) {ets'vep) LE6'828'T 0ST'IET'ST TwioLens
(86£°502) - £ o - . : (ovs's) (Ls6'981) WSLINDI SRS BT 659607 . . - 659600 %08 ¢ Hadin3 SHOSUIRW GEC
(201°620°T) - = 5 . : (tes'ozr) (921°256) IR UOUENUNIRID (6T 208'EL6T - SYE'9TZ £56'96L'T %00 L HBLIALS UENNILD (6
(z86'026) - < 005 & = & (awp91) (9€0°506) WRWAND PHRRI0 el 95E $66'620°T - E9TEY TE8'98E'T %01 | IWRNDT PRI B0 G6E
= - = = & - z WRWAND3 Aeiecae 561 LET'SE 2 i = LET'SE WewdInG AIOIEIOANT GoT
(912'91¢) ® E - (strise) (£60'6£9) HuBudnD3 306D BUT D0uS 001 pEE 000°22T'T - BEG'SST 090'596 v L WALGNDS 0603 bue OIS WAL bET
(808'91) ] E * 1889'17) fozr'st) ML SIS T8 £69'2€ ] = g o150t 88L'1Z Lt RGNS $3I0K5 C6E
Ev6'19) . ] Pi9'T (062°2) (9z8'09) SRR - IROISURIL BTEC 331'p6 - (v£9°1) - oreE'sE ot e S - UOLOINR] PTEC
(116'61) - ) - - . . (116’61} S04 AAEBH - UenlELOdRY | (26T PIET = - . PIET S50 NP UOIRIODSURI] £26¢
(eci'zer'z) (596°¢5) (pv8'p9) 680'10€ = (169'c6€) (t9c'916' SURA 4301 1481 - vorlepodeuell 1260 095'91T's 08v'pLE (680'108) £0€68T ESE'ESEY %009 SUBA WO, KT - UOIELOTRNEIL £26C
leso'se) s §95'6L 2 . 90815 - (805'cz) (0TS 'EET) R0 - UONELRITEIL | Z6E EET'PIT . (06" pLE) (808'15) ore'zg BLO'BLY %00 LE WD - UCHEOISURI] |60
(EL5'ves) 9 z (eec'st) - ] (6vT'T8) (es€'Br) S0l + G903 LOURLDOSNEIL Z6E f01'621'T {oso'zze) - - 968y 692'500°2 %00 11 S0y - 4003 UeROdsusl | 260
(EL6'952) z s = = - (b1e'562) los9'zez: SIS 1oL STURIEL 2 - . L68'brL 81L'895'9 L YOS ¥ 1GE
lcTo'bee) 2 e - - le50°ze) (625°20%) SNBUNS IUS € 160 GEO'SSE'T 7 {981°35T) (esg') revos 899'SPY'T %0LE Wi B, € LBE
(562°502) 2 E - - (9€€"95) {is6°181) FURADIEH ANNOT £ 16T 9UT0LT'T C 060'SL - - 880°S6T'T 025 Sindin IdwoD 7 160
(zet'zz) 2 2 3 (to0'z¢l (t61°06) eI § SIANCLOT | 16T R iy : 960'TE 829'62 T2L'T08 SIRAUGUIG § BAIWOD | 5L
(v2°98T) & = 3 (285'Er) (eeezot) Sping B4 Ol £9VEEL - - vOO'0TT 65F'ELS %019 N 200 DIET
068°2) . - (068'2) - WINDS WIS WA 16T 6LZ'EET 5 - - BLT'EEL . NS WIS XWA 16
(SEL'TEp) - - lez9'ss) (zra'sce) B DU SUNAUIS G £9€°2ERT ] . (980°5TT) SE9'ST OL8'TEs'Z %00 2 AL U SIRINNG DG
ANV14 TvuaNaD 1N¥d THINID
(266°208'98)  [(ac2'TT) TLE'S0r BLUSLTT  |(B29'er) 055'696 & (L2e'ese's)  |(oze'ozs'zs) 1NYId NOLLNBIBLSIO WiGL L86'0TE°252 2 (6vS'696) 9LT'919'9T PEF'BLIOPE LN¥1d NOILNELSIQ 101
(615'ves) . = = + = ELE'T (568'586) WOWING 14D (BT PPISELT % 8L0'Sar ST8'045°2 %00 v IR D 68
- - = = . - Wiy SIS 60 A0 I SEE - - - - - - Wig MRRAOISNG U0 KSR IO G
(6E9'6£0°T) & ¥ = = < [13:34] (828'9s8) WHUGOLT BS Doy puy SERR LISPOL| ST TZL'eweT 3 rLLT LYE'9re'T S0P € WRLANDT O By puy A BISIEU GRE
(E00'vSs) & e & 96T (esz'az) (8e9'22s) SuuegeIsl Bay SN0 vRC B06'b¥0°T - (826'T) - LER'9YO'T NOL T SUONRVEISL| B3y BENOH T
(982'90¢°2) - - z60'vE - (taz'est) lere'eny) o PEG'SED'S = E (zs0've) ESP'VBT TL5°588Y e WOy 3500H CaT
(8v£'302) S = 4 - foze's1) (826'06T) OPO'E6S = % - ‘ Ov0'E6S %01 © ziwe
(9€2°906') (05's) TLESL (607, S9¢ 1680'9vE) (TL0'T€9'7) 869'580°ZT = = {s9c) SLV'TLY'T B36'PTIYOT L o6
(B£5'T96) - - - - (vre'se) Ir60'298) y'size 2 E = * 1IrateT w0LE LiEe
(6v5°¢BL'S) (s0z) “ €ov't (ar8'ops) (186'Lve’s) 6ST'LPT'ST - L (zow'T) TLPEIT'T 880'61TTT %0L € [£3
(1re'ses’z) = . 880’65 5 Z16'06 {966'ETT) Ipvr'sss’z) PE0'E69°T = {z16°06) s 900064 %059 08¢
(zoctiezn)  |(sac's) OEE'PZ 765'¢8% (e60'€T) 195°0LE (962°e92'T) (89’0121} T6L'VSE'LY 4 E (T95°2L€) ELS01SE 18L'TZ8DY 0L L L oge
(219'556°€) > Z & . = (riv'Tes) (8€T'p95e) D © Cax puy Sedw 618 S9T'9LE'TT = E - FIZ'ETE pS8LzT'IT %0r € L
(5P EL6) = S9S'ET # = £ (£89°20T) (6€€'ve8) - WLND] B Day puy YeR G0 OPL'L8L'E s B - BBEL90'T 0SE'0ZLT ROEE (RIS - WAL ©I5 Bax Puy SERH BIC
(zev'ee9'ce)  |iv) % BOY'BBE (oto'e) PrELEE 2D (£26'950'T)  |(pST'P96'92) Bl - WY 2940 800'PTE'ZS g g 1156°29¢) TZO'SEE SE6'TRLTS L NI BB 2 9UE
(ZsT'pet'ee) = ZrE0RE $00'197 (e1€'21) SP9'STL - (s€6'79T°27)  |(cev190°22) s - SR | 8¢ PIT'IPE'LR (526'TE} . 1££6'66) PYSBENL PES'PEY0R %002 eI - BN | U5
(505°L€89) ¥ . - - - (€0€'vE) (zoz'e09) SRS ARL PUR SEN IS § LBTLEE'T - - 026 SLS'SOE'T %052 SALBAC) P SHOPUS. GAE
(0ob’s) - - B - tozz'zl (081°€) OH PURY & wi o6zt & E o167t w0t 11 Siky U | e
ANYd NOILNBIN LS IO ANY I NOILNGIMLSIO
- > . A = . RO - pur) S0 - pu)
(0£6°z1) 2 = = {ozy) loss'zr) 1BSU00 08 SIS 208 ZETPL - - Tevet ) Pug a8iuey 208
(81E'T) > . d = (81er} G - pue ger ZOE'T6L'Y (zoz'z8e'e) SES'ZLr 066'10E'S [BIBLAD - PR GHE
] ot & - = = LORNGUIRG - PUeT FiE 66L'ILE . - # 66L'ILE HONQUISG < U piT
(2ra'zer) = - - - (zva'czt) B FROUCI| SNOIURRIRN (0T TP9'ETE = = TP9'ETZ Wl BRI $NOUCKON £0¢
([24334] ] - - . (82€°€7) OIERUENO 10T 14334 - - 3 BZE'ET ORI 40
‘LY Weig [Baubg seznowy | ORI RIS [EIRIND Bigezouy
Sesuuieg msueL | yuswisnlpy [T *hesg Uy sy Signazy Surieg uondiiseg oN Sureg wysuEL Hubwsnipy ] SUONIPPY. SRaureg ney uondudag N
Buipug o103 soip Buuiteg tunoasy Y tuipuz Suuuiteg g wnoasy oy
107 'T€ jsquiazag

LTOT ‘T 43qwazag
IJIAH3S NI LNV

QUYMEO4110H S¥O WHNLYN G3LYAIOSNOD SILTILA 2118Nd Y0014




Rovies  W/lus1E.

PLANT IN SERVICE
December 31, 2017

Beginning

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIES CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS ROLLFORWARD

Acct. Account Depr.
No. Description Rate Balance* Additions R Recl; Adj Transfers Balance*
Amortizable General Plant Assets: o
301 Organization 23,328 - - - - . 123,328
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 213,641 - - - - - 213,641
374 Land - Distribution 376,799 - - - - - . 376,799
389 Land - General 8,301,990 472,515 - - - (3,982,202) .4,792,303
302 Franchise and Consent 14,132 - - - - ~ ©14,132
Land - Other ‘
DISTRIBUTION PLANT : .
374.1 Land Rights 17.20% 12,910 - - - - ~ . 12910
375 Structures and Improvements 2.50% 1,305,575 91,720 - - - - 1,397,295
376.1 Mains - Plastic 260%| 80,434,584 7,038,544 (99,937)] (31,925) - - 87,341,265
376.2 Mains - Other 2.80%] 51,741,935 935,022 (362,951) - - - 52,314,006
378 Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - General 3.30% 2,720,350 1,067,389 - - : - 3,787,739_
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - City Gate 3.40% 11,227,954 348,214 - - - - . 11,576,168
380.1 Services - Plastic 2.70%| 44,821,781 2,589,075 (377,561) - 921,498 - 47,954,793
380.2 Services - Other 6.50% 1,790,006 - {90,912) - - - 1,699,094
381 Meters 3.70%{ 14,119,088 1,129,471 (1,402) - - - 15,247,158
381.1 Meters - AMR Equipment 4.50% 2,216,411 - - - - - 2,216,411
382 Meter installations 3.10%| 10,414,988 1,671,475 (765) - - - 12,085,698
382.2 Meter Instaliations MTU/DCU 3.10% 593,040 - - - - - 593,040
383 House Regulators 3.30% 4,885,571 184,453 (34,092) - - - 5,035,932
384 House Reg. Installations 2.70% 1,046,837 - (1,928) - - - 1,044,909
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 3.40% 1,846,947 1,774 - - - - 1,848,721
388 Other Proparty on Customers Prem. - - - - - - -
387 Other Equipment 4.00% 2,570,615 165,028 - - - - 2,735,643
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 240,678,484 | 15,694,678 {969,549)| (31,925) 921,498 | (3,982,202)] 252,310,985
GENERAL PLANT
390 Structures and Improvements 2.00% 2,931,810 15,639 - - (115,086) - 2,832,364
391 Office Fumiture 3.70% 915,836 - - - - - 915,836
391.2 Office Equipment 8.10%, 1,222,972 175,562 - - - - 1,398,534
391.3 Computer Hardware/Software 5.20% 7,995,843 907,904 - - - - 8,903,748
3921 Transportation - Cars 11.00% 1,381,044 69,311 (51,806) - (1,210,379) - 188,170
3922 Transportation - Light Trucks, Vans 8.00% 5,949,616 228,301 (301,089) - 288,319 - 6,165,148
3923 Transportation Heavy Trucks 8.20% 7,856 - - - - - 7,856
3924 Transportation - Trailers 3.30% 95,840 - (1,674) - - - 94,166
393 Stores Equipment 5.80% 21,788 10,910 - - - - 32,698
394 Tools, Shop, and Garege Equipment 7.40% 965,060 156,938 - - - - 1,121,998
395 Laboratory Equipment 95,137 - - - (95,137) - {0)
396 Power Operated Equipment 1.10% 1,386,831 43,163 - - 95,137 - 1,525,131
397 Communication Equipment 7.00% 1,756,957 216,345 - - - - 1,973,301
308 Miscellaneous Equipment 4.60% 409,659 - - - - - 409,659
SUBTOTAL 25,136,249 1,824,074 (354,568) - (1,037,145) - 25,568,610
399 Other Tangible Property 20.00% 24,970 - - - - - 24,970
376G Mains Plastic-GRIP 224%| 80,186,659 9,766,627 - 31,925 - - 89,985,212
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 2.21%| 20,775,448 2,400,665 - - - - 23,176,112
TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 126,123,326 | 13,991,365 (354,568} 31,925 (1,037,145) - 138,754,903
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 240,678,484 | 15,694,678 (969,549)| (31,925) 921,498 | (3,982,202)] 252,310,984
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 366,801,810 | 29,686,043 | (1,324,117) - (115,647)] (3,982,202)| 391,065,887
Total Account 101* 366,801,810 | 29,686,043 | (1,324,117) - (115,647)| (3,982,202)f 391,065,887
Amortizable Assets:
114 Acquisition Adjustment 51,822,698 - - - - - 51,822,698
104 Leased Plant to Others - - - - - - -
Other
Total Utility Plant 418,624,508 | 29,686,043 | (1,324,117) - (115,647)] (3,982,202)| 442,888,585




FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIES CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS ROLLFORWARD

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
December 31, 2017

Acct,  Account Beginning Gross Cost of Ending
No.  Description Bal: » A tvag Rermoval Transf Ral
Amortizable General Plant Assets: ’
301 Organization (23,328) - - - - - - {23,328)
303 Miscelianeous Intangible Plant (127,642) - - - - . - (127,642)
374 Land - Distribution - - - . - - - -
369 Land - General {1.318) - - - - - - (1,318)
302 Franchise and Consent (12,550) (420} - - - - - s {12,970)
Land - Other - . - - - . N Sl
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
374.1 Land Rights (3,180) (2,220 - - - - - (5,400)
375 Structures and improvements (603,202) (34,303) - - - - - (637,505)
376.1 Mains - Plastic (22,061,497)]  (2,162,935) 99,937 (17,313){ 623,656 18,292 - (23,499,860)
376.2 Mains - Other ‘ (26,964,154) (1,456,977) 362,951 (3,010) 388,409 - - {27,672,780)
378 Meas. And Reg, Sta. Equipment - General (894,339)]  ©(102,683) - - 23,565 - - ©(973,456)
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - City Gate (3,564,138) 1{391,474) - - - - R (3,955,612)
360.1 Services - Plastic (12,109,268)]  (1,263,296) 377,561 (23,097) 408,245 4,277 {5,768) (12,611,346)
380.2 Services - Other (2,555,144) (113,998) 90,912 - 39,488 - - (2,538,741)] .
381 Meters {5,247,931) (540,816) 1,403 - {205) - - (5,787,549}
381.1 Meters - AMR Equipment (862,094) (99,744) - - - - - (961,838)
382 Meter Installations (2,631,071) (346,089) 765 (209) 75,871 - (5,504) (2,906,236)
382.2 Meter Installations MTU/OCU (190,928) {15,420) - - - - - (206,348)
383 House Regulators {2,177,717) (163,261) 34,092 - - - - (2,306,886)
384 House Reg. Instaliations (527,678) {28,253) 1,928 - - - - {554,003)
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment (976,828) {62,811) - - - - - (1,039,639)
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. - - - - - - - -
367 Other Equipment {985,895) 1,373 - - - - - (984,522)
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (82,519,903) {6,783,327) 969,550 (43,628)] 1,559,031 22,568 | (11,272) {86,806,981)
GENERAL PLANT -
390 Structures and improvements (375,612) (57,623) - - - - - (433,235)
391 Office Fumiture (239,689) (33,888) - - - - - (273,577)
391.2 Office Equipment (386,506) (70,500) - - - B - (457,007)
391.3 Computer Hardware/Software (2,373,931) (357,777) - - - - - {2,731,708)
3921 Transportation - Cars (171,175) (31,417) 51,806 - - 79,565 - {71,221)
3922 Transportation - Light Trucks, Vans (2,363,789) {476,283) 301,089 (64,844) (15,733) (57,403) - (2,676,963)
3923 Transportation Heavy Trucks (4,410) {648) - - - - - {5,058)
3924 Transportation - Treilers (60,413) (2,790) 1,674 - - - - (61,530)
393 Stores Equipment (15,120) (1,688) - - - - - (16,808)
384 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment {639,097) {77,119) - - - - - -+ (716,216)
385 Laboratory Equipment - - - - - - - -
396 Power Operated Equipment (905,036) (16,446) - - 500 - - (920,982)
397 Communication Equipment (952,176) (126,931) - - - - - (1,079,107)
398 Miscellaneous Equipment (186,957) (18,840) - - - - - (205,797)
SUBTOTAL {8,673,913)]  {1,271,953) 354,570 (64,844) (15,233) 22,162 - {9,649,208)
399 Other Tangible Property (24,970) - - - - - - (24,970)
376G Mains Plastic-GRIP (2,719,499)]  (2,183,392) - (165,863) 270,109 (18,292) - (4,816,937)
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 770,695 (591,008) - (9,209) 268,806 (4,277) - 435,007
TOTAL GENERAL PLANT {10,647,686) (4,046,353) 354,570 | (239,916) 523,682 (406) - (14,056,108)
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (82,519,903) (6,783,327) 969,550 (43,628){ 1,559,031 22,568 | (11,272) (86,806,981)
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (93,167,589)] (10,829,680) 1,324,120 | (283,544)| 2,082,711 22,165 | (11,272)| (100,863,089)
Subtotat {93,167,589)] {10,829,680) 1,324,120 | (283,544)] 2,082,711 22,165 | (11,272} (100,863,089)
1089 RWIP 697,885 - (416,140) - 107,805 - - 389,550
1040 Leased Plant - - - - - - - -
115 Accumulated provision for amortization (319,025) (49,716) - - - - - (368,741)
Grand Total (92,788,729)| (10,879,396) 907,980 | (283,544)] 2,190,516 22,165 | (11,272){ (100,842,280)




